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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2011 
1/4/2019 

Job # 30432 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:    Rose Laning  
 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
An act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities department. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments  1-2 

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Stephanie Gullickson  
 
Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order and opened the hearing on SB 2011.  All 
members were present.   
 
Karen Tyler, ND Securities Commissioner:   Testimony Attached # 1 
Introduced her staff, Mike Daley, Deputy Commissioner/Attorney;  Diane Lillis, Franchise 
Registration Examiner/Budget Manager; Bailey Doll, a new employ from the Bismarck Public 
School system.  
 
Reading from testimony –  
 
(15:41) Senator Grabinger:  Going back to the 10% that you plan to utilize, have you had to 
use the emergency commission in the past for funding? And explain when that happens. 
 
Karen Tyler:  We have not had to go to the emergency commission in my time as securities 
commissioner and this is my seventeenth year.  Prior to that, I understand that there were 
occasions where it was necessary.  We have operated very very conservatively, but we have 
always managed to provide some turnback at the end of the budget cycle so we really haven’t 
been in a position to need to do that.  This is unique for us, due to the allotment – putting our 
operating budget in the position that its in today.  
 
Senator Grabinger:  But the emergency commission is still available if it doesn’t pan out for 
you, so it’s a way to avoid going to that step, correct? 
  
Karen Tyler:  That is correct.  My understanding is that this is an option to give us some 
flexibility.  It was always for “up to that 10%” and after that point the emergency commission 
would still be the necessary step.   
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(17:05) Chairman Holmberg:  Obviously, this was a broad look at the utilization of the 
emergency commission in doing the 10% and I understand it’s going to be in a number of 
budgets. (to Chris Kadrmas) If you look back at the last 2 biennia, how many times did the 
emergency commission get asked to allow transfers between budget items like this is 
requesting – and what was the batting average of the agency?  It might be close to 100, but 
I don’t remember for sure.  If you could have that, because it would impact our discussion as 
we look at our other budgets that have that same item in it.  
 
Senator Mathern: Is this request something you came up with, or does OMB want you to 
put this in the bill? 
 
Karen Tyler:  This request was part of the Governor’s Executive Budget Request and felt 
beneficial toward the cabinet level agencies.   
 
Senator Mathern:  Did you ask the Governor to put this in the bill? 
 
Karen Tyler:  I did not.     (Continuing on page 7) 
 
(25:26) While on page 9, she handed out a list of enforcement actions that shows what 
activities the securities regulators have been engaged in the last year trying to deal with initial 
coin offering, token offering, cryptocurrency related fraud, etc.      Testimony Attached # 2  
 
Karen Tyler:  Because asset recovery is highly unlikely, it makes it that much more important 
that we’re able to stop these types of frauds on the front end before the investor makes the 
investment and the damage is done.  And that’s why we’re asking for the Fintech analyst and 
investigator to help with these efforts. We need the resources to keep pace with these 
innovations – to understand these new technologies and financial instruments and to improve 
the visibility around this type of fraud.    
 
She closed her testimony. 
 
Chairman Holmberg: asked if anyone else had any comments. 
 
(30:57)  Senator Mathern: This question of the 10% ability to transfer monies, in the Wanner 
Ponzi scheme, how would this 10% ability actually help you to do this kind of work.  Or is it 
more like a simple way to deal with practical problems, like the copy machine didn’t cost as 
much as it was supposed to.   How does it impact your day to day significant work? 
 
Karen Tyler:  For us, being such a small agency, we have two line items.  We have salaries 
and operating and as with most small agencies, salaries is a very substantial component of 
the budget. Line item is about 85% of our budget.  If we did find ourselves in a situation where 
we simply didn’t have the operating budget to cover expenses, and we don’t really have a lot 
of turnover in our agency.  We don’t have roll-up dollars on a salary line item.  If we could 
find some savings somewhere in that part of our budget, and be able to turn to it to cover 
operating.  
We’re in a really constrained position with our operating budget because of that allotment, 
and because we didn’t ask for anything in the good years, but we had to participate in the 
cuts in the bad years, so we happen to be in a very constrained position with our operating 
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budget.  That’s the example I could give you – that it would help us to cover our operating 
expenses potentially.  As to how it would specifically contribute to an investigation, it could 
potentially contribute to the ability to cover costs in a protracted securities litigation if we had 
a run-up of costs related to a particular case.  Most of our cases settle and we don’t end up 
litigating. But it can happen, certainly, and then we really don’t know what the cost associated 
with that litigation would be.    

 
(33:56) Senator Robinson:  Maybe OMB could respond to this – This is a new proposal, so 
for the benefit of the committee, how would we track this activity?  Would there be a report 
when we come back in two years of the amount of transfers and what agencies… Could you 
explain that.  
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  Section two talks about a report to OMB and also to the Legislative 
Council.  It would be tracked.  So if any agency does and would have the discretion to get 
this in their bill, and then need to do a transfer, they would notify OMB and Legislative 
Council.  The language talks about that and it would be tracked by both OMB and Council.  
 
Senator Robinson: Would we hear, for example, of these transfers in budget section, or 
would it be just during the legislative session every two years? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  No, it doesn’t talk about budget section.  It just talks about report 
back.  And if the agency would need to exceed that 10%, then of course, you’d have to go to 
the emergency commission which would follow that practice, but no, there’s no language in 
there that says that.  This again, declarifies only in cabinet agency bills.  It’s not in every 
single agency and it was a proposal of the governor’s office. They did not ask for it.  It was 
put in for them.  
 
(35:24) Senator Mathern:  Would this ability to permit an agency to change a function? Let’s 
say the commissioner decides that she’s going to do more on Fintech problems instead of 
Ponzi scheme problems and moved staff or resources from one program to another.  Could 
a program actually end and one begin by a transfer? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  I don’t think so.  In the securities case, that is what they do, that kind 
of regulatory work.  So if whether she works on this particular fraudulent event or this other 
one, I don’t really see how she would do that. They have the core function and they have the 
things they need to do.  What this does is give them discretion on how they can spend their 
fund to accomplish their tasks that they are supposed to do.  I don’t see it as changing out 
programs, or forgetting this program or doing this one, it is more of a discretionary thing to 
the agency head to actually be able to do their job better – and this agency only has two 
lines.  There are agencies that have 10 lines.  They would have a lot more transfer ability 
available to them to do their core function.  That’s the intent.    
 
Chairman Holmberg:  An example of this same nature would be Human Services.  The 
entire bill is section 1 which was $2.1M last time. It’s a policy request from the governor for 
us to change the policy.  Right now all of those things have to go thru the emergency 
commission.  The Council will give us a track record of the last biennium how many times it 
has happened and has it ever been turned down - what has happened with those requests. 
We’ll have that information and we certainly won’t be passing this bill out today, so we’ll have 
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the information and you’ll have an idea if this is a good idea or a bad idea. Is it different for 
an agency of 10 people vs. an agency of 1450 people? 
Karen Tyler:  If I could follow up on Senator Mathern’s question, I would like to clarify that 
the Fintech analyst in the best day we could ask for resides within our enforcement division.  
It is a new type of investment fraud.  It looks different because of the manner in which these 
types of frauds are committed, but it’s still investment fraud.  It is still part of our enforcement 
division.  There wouldn’t be a termination of some functions in order to focus on this.  This is 
innovation.  It’s the latest way that fraud is being committed and investors are being 
victimized.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: This committee has not had a track record where every new FTE is 
evil.  Some folks think that way. I don’t think this committee has ever taken a position like 
that.  We’ll see what happens.  
 
Karen Tyler:  Thank you very much.  
 
Chairman Holmberg requested the Senate Summary Sheets for Monday and then closed 
the hearing on SB 2011. 
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Job # 31232 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Rose Laning / Marne Johnson 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities department; 
and to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 10-04-03 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to collection of fees, civil penalties, and other moneys collected under the 
Securities Act. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments  

 
Legislative Council: Alex Cronquist  
OMB: Larry Martin  

The Senate Appropriations Committee met to discuss the agency bills and others that have 
been presented thus far and wanted to get input from the whole committee on what should 
be the focus of each sub-committee.  
 
Chairman Holmberg said that we’re not going thru salaries at this time.  
 
SB 2001 – Governor (sub-committee: Hogue, Lee, Mathern) 

 The 10% movement of moving money between line items.   Have a standard response 
for them. 

 Discuss the governor’s salary - this reduces salary just short of $200,000 & what 
happens to the rest of it. They took their 5% cut.  (Language needs to be revisited) 

 Council said by putting it in a line item, then it couldn’t get spent in other areas. 

 Transfer language - limited it to 10% before going to emergency commission 
 
 
SB 2002 – Secretary of State (sub-committee: Hogue, Oehlke, Grabinger) 

 Voting equipment – replacing voting machines (matching requirement by state) 

 Emergency clause should be there.  

 10% line item transfers 
 
 
SB 2003 – Attorney General (sub-committee: Sorvaag, Bekkedahl, Mathern) 

 Litigation authority 
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 Amount of money for Litigation 

 Joining in with other states suing the federal government 

 New line in OMB to tap into litigation pool 

 Human trafficking grants added to AG bill 
 
 
SB 2004 – State Auditor (sub-committee:  Oehlke, Dever, Mathern) 

 Looking at number of FTE requests 

 FTEs between University system and Auditor’s office 

 ITD FTEs. 
 
 
SB 2005 – State Treasurer (sub-committee: Bekkedahl, Dever, Robinson) 

 Investments of the Veterans Post War Trust Fund (low interest) 

 Treasurer’s salary 
 
   
SB 2006 – Tax Commissioner (sub-committee: Wanzek, Bekkedahl, Mathern) 

 Discovery of compliance of businesses with no physical sales tax.   

 Concern about staffing – many retirees and loss of senior staff.   

 Authority for line item transfers between the Homestead Tax Credit and Disabled 
Veteran’s Credit programs. 

 Litigation funds – or funds in litigation pool.  
 
 
SB 2007 – Labor & Human Rights (sub-committee: Poolman, Sorvaag, Robinson) 

 Salary of Commissioner as she will be in charge of Dept of Labor and Human Rights as 
well as the Dept. of Commerce.  

 
 
SB 2008 – Public Service Commissioner (sub-committee: Lee, Wanzek, Grabinger) 

 Wanting additional staff for indemnity issues 

 Additional staff 

 $100,000 increase in budget 
 

JOB # 31232 - 
 
SB 2009 – Agriculture Commissioner (sub-committee: Wanzek, Erbele, Grabinger) 

 Want to move APUC and Trade Office to his office. 

 2 less FTEs 

 Ag bio-science program – an appropriation bill.  Should it be added to the budget or let 
it a stand-alone bill.   

 
SB 2010 – Insurance Commissioner (sub-committee: Oehlke, Erbele, Grabinger) 

 Moving the Fire & Tornado fund over to the ND Insurance Reserve Fund 

 Boiler inspection program 

 Fire Departments & Sheriff’s tax on insurance   
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SB 2011 – Securities Commission (sub-committee: Krebsbach) 

 Money for a FINTECH position 

 Section 3 appropriation of any income from federal funds (14:17) 
 
Larry Martin: Like the transfer language, we added a lot of the language to spend 
additional federal or other funds to the cabinet agencies.  Again, some of them receive 
money from outside sources, so we wanted them to have the ability to pay out.  Job 
Service has similar language currently because they do get additional federal money so 
they have to be able to spend it out.  We added that language to all the cabinet bills.   
   
 
SB 2012 – Human Services (sub-committee: Dever, Erbele, Mathern) 

 Provider rates.  Governor 1-1.  They want 3-3-3. 

 Medicaid – reauthorization of the expansion.  Do we reimburse? 

 Behavioral Health 

 State Hospital – support the move from New England for the women?  Justification for 
the state hospital – a study? 

 Policy and how its structured – for whole department.  $182M 

 Nursing Homes  

 Study the 36 Critical Access Hospitals - Commercial rates vs. traditional rates 

 Study resolution of medical care in the future for the state 

 1915(i) needs support.  

 Commercial vs. traditional rates 
 

 
 
 
SB 2013 – Public Instruction; Library, Blind & Deaf (sub-committee: Holmberg, Poolman, 
Robinson) 

 Will have some meetings but need to wait for Education Committee to complete policy.  
Governor’s school information is confusing.    

 1 FTE reinstated.  

 Adult education.  

 FTEs at school at Devils’ Lake 

 Governor moved pre-school money from Commerce to DPI (where is the money?)  

 Transportation grants  
 
 
 
SB 2014 – Protection & Advocacy (sub-committee: Sorvaag, Krebsbach, Grabinger) 

 Adding of one employee  

 Additional operating expenses 

 Transferring guardianship programs to P & A.     
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SB 2015 – Office of Management & Budget (sub-committee: Holmberg, Bekkedahl, 
Robinson) 

 Transferring money –  $1B of oil revenue to general funds.  
If we put $1B in and oil prices go down and we have less money in the general fund, 
we might have a risk with allotments. 
Do we want to expose ourselves more in the general fund by putting $1B in the general 
fund from direct oil revenue?   

 Fees or dues for several organizations. Last session we reduced dues by 10%.  

 WICHE (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Ed) dues were in OMB and 
Commission was placed under Higher Ed.  Did the $15,000 get transferred?  

 
 
 
 
SB 2016 – Office of Adjutant General (sub-committee: Hogue, Holmberg, Grabinger) 

 Land Acquisition - Proposed 6,000 acres of land in south Camp Grafton.  Want to ask 
the adjutant, you have $15M set aside to acquire 6000 continuous acres and will not 
exercise the power of eminent domain.  How much will they pay an acre?  
How did they come up with $15M? 

 $15M set aside to gain land - long term leases.  Be wary of setting precedent for 
cost/acre. 

 Locals are not on board?  
 
 

 
 
SB 2017 – Game & Fish (sub-committee: Oehlke, Wanzek, Grabinger) 

 Section 5 on green sheet – additional amounts appropriated to Game & Fish Dept. 
There is appropriated additional income from the feds from other funds to that agency.  
Would the federal funds go to their agency first?   

 If they’re receiving monies from federal, they can spend them out.  

 Section 6 - Require them to hang onto $15M unless we have a budget section meeting 
and have an exception for some emergency.  They have to invest it and its not making 
money where its being invested.  They’d like it to be invested by the state investment 
board.  

 Sportsman’s clubs – raise the fishing licenses; boat tax/gas tax. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature   Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 A BILL for the Securities Commission:  Do Pass as Amended.   
 

Minutes:                                                 1. Proposed Amendment # 19.0224.01001  

 
 Chairman Holmberg: called the Committee to order on SB 2011.  All committee members 
were present except Senator Gary Lee.  Becky Deichert, OMB and Adam Mathiak, 
Legislative Council  were also present.   
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach: Moved Proposed Amendment # 19.0224.01001 and explained 
the amendment.  2nd by Senator Poolman.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: any discussion?   All in favor say aye. It carried.  
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach: Moved a Do Pass as Amended. 2nd by Senator Erbele.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Discussion.  There was none. Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended 
on SB 2011. A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 13; Nay: 0;   Absent:1. V. Chairman Krebsbach 
will carry the bill.  The hearing was closed on SB 2011.  
 
Senator Dever: Regarding the deficiency bill I received some language regarding that bill 
and the DAPL money so we will continue with that.   Also, Senator Robinson asked about 
school safety.  We passed SB 2052 on Jan 18th regarding that matter. It was Senator 
Schaible’s bill.  
    
There was further discussion on this job regarding other bills that may be heard at a later 
time.     
 
 
 
 
   
 



19.0224.01001 
Title.02000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

February 5, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2011 

Page 1, line 2, after "department" insert "; and to amend and reenact subsection 5 of 
section 10-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to collection of fees, civil 
penalties, and other moneys collected under the Securities Act" 

Page 1, replace lines 9 through 16 with: 
II 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total all funds 

Base Level 
$1,848,667 

506,047 
$2,354,714 

170,000 
$2,184,714 

9.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$315,896 
23,514 

$339,410 
2,524,124 

($2,184,714) 
1.00 

Appropriation 
$2,164,563 

529,561 
$2,694,124 

2,694,124 
$0 

10.00 

Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 10-04-03 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. A special fund is established in the state treasury and designated as the 
securities department special fund. All fees, civil penalties, or other 
moneys collected under this chapter must be deposited in the general fund 
of the state treasurysecurities department special fund, except funds 
permitted to be deposited into the investor education and technology fund 
under subsection 4 or civil penalties collected from enforcement actions for 
the purpose of distribution to aggrieved investors, which may be deposited 
in the investor restitution fund. Funds in the investor restitution fund are 
appropriated to the securities commissioner on a continuing basis for 
distribution to aggrieved investors. 

a. The moneys deposited in the securities department special fund are 
reserved for use by the securities department to defray the expenses 
of the department in the discharge of administrative and regulatory 
powers and duties of the department as prescribed by law. Deposits 
under this subdivision are subject to the applicable laws relating to the 
appropriations of state funds and to the deposit and expenditure of 
state moneys. The securities commissioner is responsible for the 
proper expenditure of these moneys as provided by law. 

b. The office of management and budget shall transfer any balance in 
the securities department special fund in excess of the amounts 
necessary for department expenditures pursuant to the department's 
biennial appropriation to the general fund." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0224.01001 



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2011 - Securities Department - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$1,848,667 

506,047 

$2,354,714 
170,000 

$2,184,714 

9.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$315,896 
23,514 

$339,410 
2 524,124 

($2,184,714) 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 
$2,164,563 

529,561 

$2,694,124 
2,694,124 

$0 

10.00 

Department 414 - Securities Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds 
Financial Changes 

Adds Funding Technology Agency from 
for Salary and Research and Adds Funding General Fund 

Benefit Investigation for Microsoft to Special 
lncreases1 Position1 Office36� Funds! 

Salaries and wages $106,602 $209,294 
Operating expenses 23,000 $514 

Total all funds $106,602 $232,294 $514 $0 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 2,524,124 
General fund $106,602 $232,294 $514 ($2,524,124) 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$315,896 
23,514 

$339,410 
2 524 124 

($2,184,714) 

1.00 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, and 
3 percent on July 1, 2020, and increases in health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$61,982 

44,620 
$106,602 

2 Funding for 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation position ($209,294) and related operating 
expenses ($23,000) is added. 

3 Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing. 

4 Changes the agency to a special fund agency. 

Adds a section amending subsection 5 of Section 10-04-03 of North Dakota Century Code, relating to collection of 
fees, civil penalties, and other moneys collected under the Securities Act to facilitate the change from being a 
general fund agency to a special fund agency, resulting in a decrease of $2,184,714 of departmental collections 
deposited in the general fund. 

Page No. 2 19.0224.01001 



Date: � ... 7 ... d-0/t:f 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES � 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 0 0 { / 

Roll C all Vote #: / 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ___ /��9�_,_o�c.:i�(;)�-L/_._o_/_O_tJ"_/ _______ _ 
Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Seconded By ,,Qf/4,, �a) 
Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinqer 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ---------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: � w ? - 3'or1 
Roll C all Vote #: � ..... 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. d-J) {/ 

Senate Appropriations 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

fo-Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
JJ.-As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By 1/( �� Seconded By ---+�___,,......,""l ........... ��'l!!:Y{Q_-+--'�-

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Holmberg y Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach � Senator Grabinger � 
Senator Wanzek v Senator Robinson � 
Senator Erbele � 
Senator Poelman _, 
Senator Bekkedahl / 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever � 
Senator Sorvaag v 
Senator Oehlke / 
Senator Hogue y 

Total (Yes) No 0 

Absent / 

Floor Assignment �/f1) 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 7, 2019 1 :44PM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_24_012 
Carrier: Krebsbach 

Insert LC: 19.0224.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2011: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2011 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after "department" insert "; and to amend and reenact subsection 5 of 
section 10-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to collection of fees, 
civil penalties, and other moneys collected under the Securities Act" 

Page 1, replace lines 9 through 16 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total all funds 

Base Level 
$1,848,667 

506,047 
$2,354,714 

170,000 
$2,184,714 

9.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$315,896 
23,514 

$339,410 
2,524,124 

($2,184,714) 
1.00 

Appropriation 
$2,164,563 

529,561 
$2,694,124 

2,694,124 
$0 

10.00 

Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 10-04-03 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

5. A special fund is established in the state treasury and designated as the 
securities department special fund. All fees, civil penalties, or other 
moneys collected under this chapter must be deposited in the general 
fund of the state treasurysecurities department special fund, except funds 
permitted to be deposited into the investor education and technology 
fund under subsection 4 or civil penalties collected from enforcement 
actions for the purpose of distribution to aggrieved investors, which may 
be deposited in the investor restitution fund. Funds in the investor 
restitution fund are appropriated to the securities commissioner on a 
continuing basis for distribution to aggrieved investors . 

.Q..:. The moneys deposited in the securities department special fund are 
reserved for use by the securities department to defray the expenses 
of the department in the discharge of administrative and regulatory 
powers and duties of the department as prescribed by law. Deposits 
under this subdivision are subject to the applicable laws relating to 
the appropriations of state funds and to the deposit and expenditure 
of state moneys. The securities commissioner is responsible for the 
proper expenditure of these moneys as provided by law. 

Q,. The office of management and budget shall transfer any balance in 
the securities department special fund in excess of the amounts 
necessary for department expenditures pursuant to the department's 
biennial appropriation to the general fund." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2011 - Securities Department - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total all funds 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$1,848,667 
506 047 

$2,354,714 

Page 1 

Senate 
Changes 

$315,896 
23 514 

$339,410 

Senate 
Version 

$2,164,563 
529 561 

$2,694,124 
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Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

170 000 
$2,184,714 

9.00 

2 524 124 
($2,184,714) 

1.00 

2 694 124 
$0 

10.00 

Department 414 - Securities Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds Financial Changes 
Adds Funding Technology Agency from 
for Salary and Research and Adds Funding General Fund 

Benefit Investigation for Microsoft to Special Total Senate 
lncreases1 Position' Office 3651 Funds; Changes 

Salaries and wages $106,602 $209,294 $315,896 
Operating expenses 23 000 $514 23 514 

Total all funds $106,602 $232,294 $514 $0 $339,410 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 2 524 124 2 524 124 
General fund $106,602 $232,294 $514 ($2,524,124) ($2,184,714) 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 

1 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on 
July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020, and increases in health insurance premiums 
from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$61,982 

44 620 
$106,602 

2 Funding for 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation position ($209,294) and 
related operating expenses ($23,000) is added. 

3 Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing. 

4 Changes the agency to a special fund agency. 

Adds a section amending subsection 5 of Section 10-04-03 of North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to collection of fees, civil penalties, and other moneys collected under the Securities 
Act to facilitate the change from being a general fund agency to a special fund agency, 
resulting in a decrease of $2,184,714 of departmental collections deposited in the general 
fund. 
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2019 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS 
 

SB 2011 
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Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

SB2011 
2/27/2019 

Recording Job# 32943 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB2011. 
 
Karen Tyler, Commissioner, ND Securities Department:  See testimony attachment A. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I see you are a general funded agency; shouldn’t you be special 
funded? 
 
Karen Tyler:  The way the budget came out of the Senate is as a special funded agency. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  When the insurance industry and securities bleed in to each 
other, how does that work? 
 
Karen Tyler:  We intersect in one very small spot and that is when you have an insurance 
agent that wants to be able to sell variable annuities; variable annuities are securities.  That 
insurance agent would have to have a securities license.  The product is created and 
produced by insurance companies; but it’s actually sold by somebody that has to have a 
securities license and is sold through a broker/dealer. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  What is the regulatory difference between the securities department 
for North Dakota and the federal FCC? 
 
Karen Tyler:  The regulatory structure consists of state securities regulators; there’s one in 
every state, the securities and exchange commission at the federal level, and a self-
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regulatory organization called FENRA.  FENRA is not a government agency.  Much of our 
authority overlaps; but the FCC would have exclusive jurisdiction over exchanges. 
 
Representative Mock:  With a company that the FCC has jurisdiction over most of the 
activities; but, they’re operating in North Dakota and there is an accusation of misconduct in 
North Dakota, does North Dakota securities have primacy over that?  Does their authority 
exceed or supersede North Dakota’s authority to regulate? 
 
Karen Tyler:  It depends on the facts and circumstances of the case.  Generally speaking, 
we take the smaller local cases that involve North Dakota victims and the FCC takes broader 
fraud on the market types of cases.  If we had an individual employed by Goldman Sachs, 
for example; they don’t actually have a place of business in North Dakota.  However, if their 
conduct harmed a North Dakota resident and we receive the complaint, we would take the 
case. 
 
Representative Mock:  How does the revenue of your department work?  If a company does 
business in North Dakota, do they pay fees to the department and how does that fee structure 
break down between businesses that are regulated primarily by the state securities 
department versus larger companies? 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich: (Unintelligible question). 
 
Karen Tyler:  There are between 630,000 and 640,000 agents in the country. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  That central registration depository; that’s all states and FCC 
payments? 
 
Karen Tyler:  That’s correct.  The central registration depository operated by FENRA; they 
operate it and we own the data that’s in it. 
 
Representative Mock:  The $5.6 million is that annual or biannual? 
 
Karen Tyler:  That’s annual. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is that calendar year or fiscal year? 
 
Karen Tyler:  It’s calendar year. 
 
Representative Mock:  How are the dues allocated?  Is it based on category or brokerage 
size?  What is the price and how is that determined? 
 
Karen Tyler:  It’s a set fee set by the legislature.  There are four categories of fees; 
broker/dealer, investment advisor, agent and investment advisor representative.  
Broker/dealers are $100.00, investment advisors are $200.00, agents are $60.00 and reps 
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are $50.00.  Those fees haven’t changed since 1999 and we would be in no hurry to adjust 
them; because the industry is already paying substantially more than it costs to run our 
agency. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You don’t mess with any of the GASB standards? 
 
Karen Tyler:  No. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Any place that charges a sanctioned fee is regulated to a point 
of what they can charge; but you’re outside of that because you’re dealing more with the 
public arena than you are the governmental arena. 
 
Karen Tyler:  That issue has never come up; perhaps because we are an enforcement 
agency.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Thinking about raising fees wouldn’t be looked upon by industry very 
favorably because it’s getting very competitive. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  Your budget is $2.6 million; where does that revenue go?  Is that 
just going into the general fund?  How is that being used and what is it being used for? 
 
Karen Tyler:  All of our revenue currently goes into the general fund.  We are hoping to 
secure with this budget that we will be able to use our revenues to fund the department.  Our 
revenues in months 1 through 6 would fully fund the department and then all revenues from 
month 7 to 24 would go into the general fund. 
 
Representative Mock:  Where is that revenue reflected on the budget status reports? 
 
Brady Larson, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  It would be departmental 
collections. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Are they classified employees?  If you did go to special fund, 
you would still fall under the HR part of this?  Would that change how you operate? 
 
Karen Tyler:  Nothing else would change; just the funding source.  We would be funded by 
our own revenues until we were fully funded and then it would drop to the general fund. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  This does create a level of independence that a person has 
to be aware of. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Do the penalties and fines go into the department or the common 
schools trust fund?  Are they collected by the attorney general when you assess penalties 
on firms or individuals? 
 
Karen Tyler:  As far as I know, everything we bring in goes to the general fund. 
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Representative Kempenich:  If it goes to court, I think it ends up with the attorney general. 
 
Karen Tyler:  Our cases are referred to the state’s attorney or to the US attorney.  If the 
state’s attorney didn’t want the case, then we’ll look to the attorney general to see if they’ll 
take it. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Trust becomes the biggest question in that.  Is that kind of 
what you’re looking for this employee to get into? 
 
Karen Tyler:  That is one area.  Something that I need to emphasize is that that is a legitimate 
financial innovation.  We’ve seen market bubbles before involving other types of investment 
opportunities.  What we deal with is when financial criminals take the idea that’s making 
headlines and they’ll wrap it around a fraud. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It comes down to the level invested. 
 
Karen Tyler:  We have these new innovations that we have to investigate and regulate. 
 
Karen Tyler continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  That investor restitution fund where does that reside? 
 
Karen Tyler:  I don’t know exactly where it resides.  If we have money that we order returned 
to investors, in certain circumstances, we don’t want the perpetrator or respondent in our 
case interacting with the victim.  We will have them pay us and it goes into the restitution 
fund.  
 
Representative Kempenich:  So you don’t carry a balance? 
 
Karen Tyler:  In the victim restitution fund there shouldn’t be a balance of any significance.  
 
Representative Beadle:  A week or two ago there was an article in the New York Times 
about crypto currency.  What does your office envision to be able to prevent someone from 
losing everything in crypto currency? 
 
Karen Tyler:  We don’t regulate crypto currency.  Where we get involved is when crypto 
currency is used for a transaction. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  There are a number of states that are changing their laws to 
entice these crypto currency firms to come in.  Are there any laws effecting them? 
 
Representative Mock:  I’ve noticed that your office has taken some enforcement action 
against some companies that have issued ICO’s.  Has that been managed by your current 
staff?  How have you been supplementing the expertise in to order to pursue those 
enforcement claims? 
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Karen Tyler:  We’ve had to shift resources.  There is a tremendous amount of fraud in that 
space.  We can’t continue to do that because it’s putting other cases on hold.  Given the 
extent of the fraud, securities regulators in the United States and Canada formed a team and 
Operation Crypto Sweep was launched.  We’ve taken 8 enforcement actions so far against 
fraudulent ICO’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is there a means for legitimate companies to offer ICO’s in North 
Dakota?  Do we have the right definitions in language and code to give you the authority and 
to distinguish between legitimate ICO’s that offer actual securities versus illegitimate and 
fraudulent ICO’s? 
 
Karen Tyler:  We have everything we need in statute for the legitimate and fraudulent. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  There’s $170,000.00 other funds that shows up on the executive budget 
and the Senate version.  Do you know what that would be? 
 
Karen Tyler:  That is the appropriation out of our investor education special fund.  That fund 
is what we use to fund education and financial literacy initiatives. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What was the title of that fund? 
 
Karen Tyler:  Special fund for investor education and technology. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How do you come up with that number? 
 
Karen Tyler:  It’s an estimate of the program.  We haven’t in the last few years spent that 
much.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  That $755,000.00 on tab 4; that’s where that money comes 
out of? 
 
Karen Tyler:  There’s specific language in statute that says if the misconduct or fraud had 
these certain characteristics about it, the penalty assessed can go into the investor education 
fund; but not all our penalties go to the investor education fund. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Was the program ended just because of lack of interest? 
 
Karen Tyler:  It was around the time that the legislature required that financial literacy be 
taught in schools.  There was a commission that was put together that decided which 
resources would be approved for that purpose. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 
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3/4/2019 

Recording Job# 33160 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Where did she get her money before from the general fund?   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The revenue she would take in above and beyond her operating 
expenses would go the general fund.  So isn’t the net going to be the same? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  When you are a special fund agency are you less apt to be cognizant 
of how frugal you are?   When you’re a general fund, everyone is really watching that and 
with special funds don’t you have a little bit more freedom to spend what you want? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It all depends on the committee.  As long as they have to 
come in and ask for an appropriation it still gets examined.  It depends on who the 
administrator or commissioner is also.  Maybe it should be set up on a monthly or quarterly 
basis where they get their funding as money comes in; because they want to take the full 
amount up front and then the rest would go into the general fund. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They generate $22 million in revenue so it would be fill up pretty quickly. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It would. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They were also requesting an additional FTE. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Two sessions ago, they had one long term employee; I 
wonder who they filled that one with.  I don’t have a problem with the FTE.  I don’t have a 
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problem with doing an appropriation for special funds either, just don’t do a continuing 
appropriation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Was that part of her request as well? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I can’t remember.  That won’t fly in full committee. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Was being a part of a continuing appropriation part of it? 
 
Adam Mathiak, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  No. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I don’t think the employee is needed and if it is, they should be able 
to fund it within their own budget. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I think they had one FTE that needed to be filled yet. 
 
Representative Mock:  I think that was a result of a promotion.  I don’t have any immediate 
reasons to oppose going from general funds to special funds; but, if that agency becomes 
special funded does that change or affect how that agency could be affected with budget 
allotments or other changes?  
 
Adam Mathiak:  As far as budget allotments, if there were insufficient revenues that go into 
their specific fund, they would need to adjust their spending accordingly.  If it was a general 
fund allotment, they would be insulated from that because they would be a special fund 
agency. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  One of the things it would affect would be the budget 
stabilization fund. 
 
Representative Mock:  I don’t think that would cause me too great of a concern because it 
is a special funded agency; we just don’t call it that.  It would be insulated if there were any 
general fund allotments.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  I don’t see that happening.  It is a fee driven agency, in other 
states I think the brokers are very sensitive to that.  I think this has been a request for a few 
sessions.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Recording Job# 33678 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  When does that take place? 
 
Alex Cronquist, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Once they’ve made $2.7 million 
in revenue, any additional revenue would be transferred and deposited into the general fund. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They have to abide by what we appropriate whether it’s all special 
funds? 
 
Alex Cronquist:  Right. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Why do they want to do special funds instead of general funds? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They exist off of the fees they collect.   
 
Representative Bellew:  Does it give them other flexibility or freedoms? 
 
Representative Howe:  Didn’t they say they wouldn’t be subject to allotments? 
 
Alex Cronquist:  If there is a general fund allotment they would not be subject to any 
reductions. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the green sheet. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Last session didn’t we take those two away? 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  They’ve been level since 2013-2015. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Howe:  Financial institutions are a special fund. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I don’t like that fact that if there is an allotment, they don’t have to 
abide by it. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Should we change game and fish to general fund? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Sure. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How do the mechanics work on the special fund?  We appropriate a 
certain level for them for their budget; how does it mechanically work when the revenue 
comes in?  How is it flagged when it hits that number and from that point everything goes to 
the general fund? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  They would be limited to the 
appropriations that the legislative assembly sets.  Once that appropriation level has been 
met, typically it would be their accounting staff would make sure that those thresholds are 
not overstepped.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What part of your office would look at that occasionally to see where 
they’re at and how it’s working? 
 
Renae Bloms, Budget Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  That would be 
Jeff Larshus and his division will monitor that and make sure that once they reach that 
threshold, the rest of the revenue will go into the general fund. 
 
Representative Mock:  Are there other agencies that function in that manner? 
 
Renae Bloms:  I can’t think of any.  This would be different or new. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How would RIO be funded any differently? 
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Representative Mock:  They don’t have excess revenues that come back to the general 
fund.  Theirs assessed based on the total appropriation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  They don’t generate revenue. 
 
Representative Mock:  Exactly. 
 
Representative Mock continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  In the past we didn’t do it because they’re a regulatory agency.  
It all comes down to how much you trust the agency to do the right thing. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The Senate did make the change to special funded; but the FTE 
remained in the general fund line. 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Explained attachment A. 
 
Representative Mock:  If we estimated what their biennial rent would amount to? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  For this particular biennium could it be that the commissioner didn’t 
consider that? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I would say not. 
 
Representative Mock:  Anything that’s not appropriated to the agency, goes to the general 
fund. 
 
Renae Bloms:  We estimate an increase of $64,000.00 for rent. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  It’s $2.5 million; but in the Senate version they have $2.694 
million.  Where’s that reduction happening? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  The reduction is a reduction between the salary packages of the governor 
and Senate; and the retirement contribution was removed.  Those are the changes from the 
executive budget outside of the source fund. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The $170,000.00 is listed as other funds under the base level.  That 
was some other funds or federal funds that they received in the base previous? 
 
Chris Kadrmas: The agency historically has retained a little bit of special funds in their 
budget.  Historically it’s been about $170,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I think if they are going to be special funded, they should pay rent. 
 
Representative Mock:  What was the purpose of the $170,000.00 special fund 
appropriation? 
Chris Kadrmas:  It’s in the investor education and technology fund. 
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Representative Mock:  Does that $170,000.00 continue on in the 2019-2021 biennium? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  That’s from a different source than the other special funds.  Correct? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Correct.  It’s from fines and forfeitures. 
 
Representative Mock:  The other special funds are through fees paid?  How much do we 
collect per biennium in fines and forfeitures? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They anticipate $170,000.00 in revenue and expenditures of $170,000.00.  
They had a beginning balance of $823,366.00 in that funds and they would end up with a 
$823,366.00 ending balance. 
 
Representative Mock:  Anything above $170,000.00 does not come to the general fund at 
all; it’s deposited in their fines and forfeitures fund? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  It’s restricted how the dollars in that fund can be used? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  They can’t spend more than $170,000.00? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  I’ll have to research that because they do have a continuing appropriation 
out of the same fund. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We’re giving them some direction of what that $170,000.00 can be used 
for? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  I need to ensure that they’re both tied together because they do utilize the 
same funds. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Representative Mock:  Did you hear how often the revenue would be transferred to the 
general fund without any additional language? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson, Budget Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  I spoke 
with Joe and he figures that at the end of this fiscal year OMB could transfer the excess into 
the general fund. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We would need to have an amendment to add that $64,000.00 to 
operating.  Correct? 
 
Representative Mock:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to add $64,000.00 into the operating expense line 
for rent and expenses. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion 
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Recording Job# 34210 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Alex Cronquist, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  See attachment A. 
 
Representative Bellew:  It says the insurance commissioner is an executive branch person 
under the governor. 
 
Alex Cronquist:  The insurance commissioner is elected. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That financial analyst, that $25,992.00 would be considered a base 
payroll change because the new analyst has that much higher salary than the previous.  
That’s an example of how it works? 
 
Alex Cronquist:  That’s correct. 
 
Representative Bellew:  They have the authority to give higher salaries even if it’s not in 
their budget? 
 
Alex Cronquist:  As long as in the current biennium they have enough funding to pay it out, 
they can hire someone at a higher rate and then they have to come and request the 
appropriation authority from OMB.   
 
Representative Bellew:  How do they find the funding? 
 
Alex Cronquist:  They would have to reduce positions or leave positions open. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities 
department. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on SB2011. 
 
Representative Mock:  Discussed the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That’s per biennium? 
 
Representative Mock:  Yes, per biennium. 
 
Representative Mock continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to adopt the changes. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote made. 
 
5 Yeas 0 Nays 2 Absent. 
 
Motion Carried. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

Relating to collection of fees, civil penalties, and other moneys collected under the 
Securities Act. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: Called the meeting to order for SB 2011.  
 
Representative Mock: This is the budget for securities, it is a small budget. The agency 
returns about a 10 to 1 return of revenue for their fees. Roughly 22 million or so gets returned 
to the general fund. The senate did convert the agency into a special fund agency, if we pass 
out this budget as its proposed it would be the first 2.7 million or so would be used to pay 
those cost for the agency and everything else would come into the general fund. We felt 
comfortable with the senate’s recommendation to make this change, the only other change 
they made was they did add 1 FTE. They have 9 FTEs, 5 are part of the investigation team, 
including the deputy. They preform investigations and examinations of a various securities. 
Most of their investigator have had to shift their focuses to online operations. Their new 
normalized time is about a quarter of it being spent using these services so they are not able 
to do nearly as much of the traditional investigations. So that is what the extra FTE is for. The 
only other change was because they are a special funded they will have to pay rent to the 
state. Those costs were absorbed, we didn’t add them, all of them fees are deposited in 
general fund anyways so it doesn’t have a net effect on the general fund balance.  
 
4:15 Chairman Delzer: Senate increased the FTEs by 1? 
 
Representative Mock: Yes, that’s a financial tech investigator.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Questions by the committee?  
 
Representative Mock: I would Move the amendment 19.0224.02001 for SB 2011 
 
Representative Schobinger: Second 
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Chairman Delzer: Motion to amend SB 2011 with 02001, any further discussion? Seeing 
none, Voice vote, All in Favor, Motion Carries 
 
Representative Mock: I will move for a Do Pass as Amended 
 
Representative Beadle: Second 
 
Chairman Delzer: Any further discussion on the motion for a Do Pass as Amended?  
 
 Representative Vigesaa: Part of our discussion in committee was that department of 
financial institutions, which is a very similar agency is also special funded, there was even a 
study on whether or not to merge those tow departments. Finding were that should remain 
separate but they are so similar we felt it was appropriate to have them both special funds. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Any further discussion? Seeing none we will call the roll.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:      16        Nay:      2       Absent:   3 
 
Representative Mock will carry the bill.  
 
Chairman Delzer: We will close this meeting.  
 
 
 
 



19.0224.02001 
Title.03000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Government 
Operations Division Committee 

Fiscal No. 1 April 1, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2011 

Page 1, replace lines 13 through 18 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Renumber accordingly 

$1,848,667 
506,047 

$2,354,714 
170,000 

$2,184,714 
9.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2011 - Securities Department - House Action 

Base Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $1,848,667 $2,164,563 ($1,005) 
Operating expenses 506,047 529,561 64,000 

Total all funds $2,354,714 $2,694,124 $62,995 
Less estimated income 170,000 2,694,124 62,995 
General fund $2,184,714 $0 $0 

FTE 9.00 10.00 0.00 

$314,891 
87,514 

$402,405 
2,587,119 

($2,184,714) 
1.00 

House 
Version 
$2,163,558 

593,561 

$2,757,119 
2,757,119 

$0 

10.00 

Department 414 - Securities Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Increases 
Funding for Funding for 

Salary Operatin� 
lncreases1 Expenses 

Total House 
Changes 

Salaries and wages ($1,005) ($1,005) 
Operating expenses $64,000 64,000 

Total all funds ($1,005) $64,000 $62,995 
Less estimated income (1,005) 64,000 62,995 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

$2,163,558 
593,561 

$2,757,119 
2,757,119 

$0 
10.00" 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, with a minimum monthly 
increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2.5 percent on July 1, 2020. The 
Senate provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020. 

2 Funding for operating expenses is increased $64,000 for rent and statewide capital allocation plan expenditures. 

Page No. 1 19.0224.02001 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2011 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: IZ! Adopt Amendment 

Date: 3/21/2019 
Voice Vote: 1 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kempenich 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

I , 

Yes No 

I 
• " .. ., 
• 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives 
Representative Mock 

� ' .., • 

A motion to add $64,000.00 into the operating line for rent and expenses. 
Motion Carried. 

Yes No 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2011 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 4/1/2019 
Voice Vote: 1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: 0 Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative Mock Seconded By Representative Beadle 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Vigesaa 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew ' ,_ J 
Representative Howe '. T 
Representative Kempenich \1 

"'l 
4' 6' '·" 

\' 
�-l 

(Yes) No Total 

Absent 

-----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
To adopt changes. 
Motion Carried. 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative Mock 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2011 

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 4/1/2019 
Roll Call Vote: 1 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
� As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Beadle Seconded By Representative Howe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Viqesaa X Representative Mock 
Vice Chairman Brandenburq X 
Representative Beadle X 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Howe X 
Representative Kempenich 

Total (Yes) 5 No 0 

Yes 
X 

No 

----------- ---------------
Absent 2 

Floor Assignment Representative Mock 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
To adopt changes. 
Motion Carried. 



Date: 4/2/2019 
Roll Call Vote#: 1 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2011 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 19.0224.02001 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: IZI Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Representative Mock 

Representatives Yes 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Martinson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

No 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Seconded By Representative Schobinger 

Representatives Yes No 

Representative Schobinger 
Representative Vigesaa 

Representative Boe 
Representative Holman 
Representative Mock 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) No ----------- ----------------

Floor Assignment 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 



Date: 4/2/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2011 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

IZI Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
IZI As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By _R_e_p_r_e_s_e_nt_a_t_iv_e_M_o_c_k ___ Seconded By __ R_e.._p_re_s_e_n_t_at_i_ve_B_e_a_d_le __ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Cha i rman Delzer X 
Representative Kempen ich A 
Representative Anderson X Representative Schob inger X 
Representative Bead le X Representative Vigesaa X 
Representative Bel lew X 
Representative Brandenburg X 
Representative Howe X Representative Boe A 
Representative Kreidt X Representative Ho lman X 

Representative Mart inson X Representative Mock X 
Representative Meier X 

Representative Monson X 
Representative Nathe X 
Representative J .  Nelson X 

Representative Sanford X 
Representative Schatz X 
Representative Schm idt A 

Total 16 No 2 (Yes) ----------- -- -- - - - - - - - -- - -
Absent 3 -----------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Mock 

Motion Carries 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 3 ,  2019 12:03PM 

Module ID : h_stcomrep_57 _005 
Carrier: Mock 

Insert LC: 19.0224.02001 Title : 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2011, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 6  YEAS , 2 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTI NG) .  Engrossed SB 20 1 1  
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 3  through 1 8  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
Total genera l  fund 
Fu l l-t ime equ ivalent positions 

Renumber accord ing ly 

$ 1 , 848 ,667 
506,047 

$2 ,354 , 7 1 4  
1 70,000 

$2, 1 84 , 7 1 4  
9 .00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$3 1 4 , 89 1  
87,5 1 4  

$402 ,405 
2,587, 1 1 9  

($2, 1 84 , 7 1 4 ) 
1 . 00 

Senate Bill No. 2011 - Securities Department - House Action 

Base Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $ 1 ,848,667 $2, 1 64,563 ($1 ,005) 
Operating expenses 506,047 529 561 64,000 

Total all funds $2,354, 7 1 4  $2,694, 1 24 $62,995 
Less estimated income 1 70,000 2, 694, 1 24 62,995 
General fund $2, 1 84,7 1 4  $0 $0 

FTE 9 .00 1 0 .00 0 .00 

Department 414 - Securities Department - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Funding for 
Salary Increases' 

Increases Funding for 
Operating Expenses1 

Salaries and wages ($ 1 ,005) 
Operating expenses $64,000 

Total all funds ($ 1 ,005) $64,000 
Less estimated income (1,005) 64,000 
General fund $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

$2, 1 63 , 558 
593,56 1 

$2 , 757 , 1 1 9  
2,757, 1 1 9  

$0 
1 0 . 00" 

House 
Version 

$2 , 1 63,558 
593,561 

$2,757 , 1 1 9  
2 ,757, 1 1 9  

$0 

1 0 . 00 

Total House Changes 
($1 ,005) 

64, 000 

$62, 995 
62, 995 

$0 

0.00 

1 Fund ing is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , 
with a min imum month ly increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum month ly i ncrease of $200, and an 
increase of 2 . 5  percent on Ju ly  1 ,  2020. The Senate provided fund ing for salary increases of 
2 percent on Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 3 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  2020 .  

2 Fund ing for operating expenses is i ncreased $64 , 000 for rent and statewide capita l  
a l location plan expend itu res . 

(1 ) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_57 _005 
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Department 414 - Securities Department 
Senate Bil l  No. 2011 

E xecu 1ve u Ige f B d t C  omparison to 

Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

rior 1enmum P .  B .  ,ppropr1a ions A · r  
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 1 0 .00 $2,555 ,343 $1 70,000 $2 ,725,343 
20 1 7- 1 9 Legislative Appropriations 9 .00 2, 1 84,7 14  1 70,000 2 ,354,7 1 4  

Increase (Decrease) 1 .00 $370,629 $0 $370,629 

On and One-Time General Fund A 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
201 7- 1 9 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Ongoing General Fund 
A ro riation 

$2 ,555 ,343 
2 , 1 84 ,7 1 4  

$370,629 

One-Time General 
Fund A ro riation 

$0 
0 

$0 

Agency Funding FTE Positions 

$3.00 �------------� 1 2.00 
$2.56 

$2.50 +------------­ 1 1 .00 

$2.00 

$1 .50 

$1 .00 

$0.50 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 

• General Fund a Other Funds 

1 0.00 

9.00 

8.00 

7.00 

6.00 

5.00 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

E xecu 1ve u Ige f B d t C  omparison 
General Fund 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $2 ,555,343 
201 9-21 Base Level 2 , 1 84 ,71 4 

Increase (Decrease) $370,629 

9.00 9.00 - -

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 

t B 0 ase L eve 
Other Funds 

$1 70,000 
1 70,000 

$0 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

$2 ,555 ,343 
2 , 1 84 ,7 1 4  

$370,629 

1 0.00 

9.00........--------

201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 
$2 ,725 ,343 

2 ,354,71 4 

$370,629 

Attached as an appendix is a detai led comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations. 

Executive Budget Highlights 

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases , of 
which $88,493 is for sa lary i ncreases, $37,792 is for health 
insurance increases, and $ 1 1 , 536 is for reti rement contribution 
increases 

2. Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation 
positon ($209,294) and related operating expenses ($23,000) 

3.  Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses 

General Fund 

$1 37,821 

$232,294 

$51 4  

Other Funds 
$0 

$0 

$0 

Total 
$ 1 37,82 1 

$232,294 

$51 4 

January 4, 201 9 



Other Sections Recommended to be Added in the Executive Budget 
(As Detailed in the Attached Appendix) 

Line item transfers - Section 2 would authorize the agency to transfer up to 1 0 percent of the agency's appropriation authority 
between line items in Section 1 of the bill. 

Additional income - Section 3 would appropriate any additional federal or other funds available to the Securities Department 
during the 2019-21 biennium. 

Continuing Appropriations 
Investor education and technology fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 10-04-03 - This fund receives funding from 
tuition, grants, donations, and certain civil penalties assessed by the securities commissioner. The money in the fund can be 
used for public education services and for the technology needs of the Securities Department. 

I nvestor restitution fund - Section 10-04-03 - This fund is used to deposit civil penalties collected from enforcement action to 
be distributed to aggrieved investors. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
There are no deficiency appropriations for this agency. 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
House Bi l l  No. 1 043 - Blockchain token and virtual currency - Creates a new section to Chapter 10-04 and amends various 
sections to provide definitions, to exempt developers or sellers and individuals who facilitate the exchange of open blockchain 
tokens from being defined as an issuer of a security , and to provide an exemption if certain criteria are met. 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2083 - Refund of fi l ing registration fees - Amends Sections 10-04-08.4 and 10-04-10 to make certain fees 
submitted to the Securities Department refundable. 

2 



Securities Department - Budget No. 41 4 

Senate Bi l l  No. 201 1 

Base Level Funding Changes 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation positon 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 funding 
T otal ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Total Funding 

Other Sections for Securities Department - Budget No. 41 4 

Line item transfers 

Appropriation - Additonal federal or other funds 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

9.00 $2,184,714 $170,000 $2,354,714 

$88,493 $88,493 
37,792 37,792 
11,536 11,536 

1.00 232 ,294 232,294 
5 1 4  5 14  

1.00 $370,629 $0 $370,629 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

1.00 $370,629 $0 $370,629 

10.00 $2,555, 343 $170,000 $2,725,343 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 2 authorizes the Securities Department to 
transfer up to 10 percent of the agency's total 
appropriation between line items during the 
2019-21 biennium. 

Section 3 appropriates any additional income from 
federal or other funds which may become available to 
the Securities Department for the 2019-21 biennium. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 414 - Securities Department 

Historical Appropriations Information 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 2011-13 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in Mi l l ions) 
$3.00 .,------------

-----,--$2-.5-6--, 
$2.50 +--------------­

$2.00 +---­

$1 .50 

$1 .00 

$0.50 

$0.00 

FTE Positions 
1 2.00 
1 1 .00 
1 0.00 

9.00 
8.00 
7.00 
6.00 
5.00 

9.00 -- 9.00 9.00 - -- -
1 0.00 

9.� -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

On ;1oing General  Fund Appropriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $1,909,220 $2,063,005 $2,090,781 $2,184,714 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $153,785 $27,776 $93,933 
Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 8.1% 1.3% 4.5% 
previous biennium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) NIA 8.1% 9.5% 14 .4% 
from 2011-13 biennium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1. Added funding for information technology upgrades 

201 5-1 7 Bienr\ium 

1.  Added funding for desktop support services and hardware 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1. Restored a portion of funding for operating expenses that was removed as a result of the August 
2016 general fund budget reductions 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1. Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation positon ($209,294) and related 
operating expenses ($23,000) 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
$2,555,343 

$370,629 
17.0% 

33.8% 

$25,850 

$46,805 

$46,545 

$232,294 

January 4, 201 9 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 

SECURITI ES DEPARTM ENT AS SUBMITTED 

BY THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in th is section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the securities department special fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated , and from special funds derived from other income, to the 
securities department of the purpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the biennium  
beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30, 202 1 , as fol lows: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 

Base Level 
$ 1 ,848,667 

506,047 
$2 ,354,7 1 4  

1 70,000 
$2 , 1 84,7 1 4  

9 .00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$347, 1 1 5  
23,5 1 4  

$370,629 
0 

$370,629 
1 .00 

Appropriation 
$2 , 1 95,782 

529,56 1 
$2 ,725,343 

1 70,000 
$2 ,555 ,343 

1 0 . 00 

SECTION 2 LINE ITEM TRANSFER. Notwithstand ing section 54- 1 6-04, the securities department 
may transfer between l ine items with in section 1 of this Act up to ten percent of the total appropriation 
contained in section 1 during the biennium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30, 202 1 . The 
securities department shal l notify the office of management and budget and the leg islative counci l of 
any transfer made pursuant to th is section. 

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - In add ition to the amounts appropriated to the securities 
department in section 1 of th is Act, there is appropriated any additional income from federal or other 
funds which may become available to the agency for the biennium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing 
June 30, 202 1 .  

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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Test imony of North Dakota Securities Commissioner Karen Tyler  

Before the Senate Appropriat ions Committee 

J anua ry 4, 2019 

M r. Cha i rman  a nd  M e m bers of the Com m ittee, Good Morn i ng .  I am Ka ren 

Tyl e r, the State Secur i t ies  Comm iss ioner .  I t  i s  a p leasu re to sha re some t ime  

w i th  you th i s  morn i ng to  d iscuss the budget a ppropr iat i on  fo r t he  No rth  

Da kota Secu r i t ies Depa rtment, a nd to a nswer a ny quest ions  you may have 

rega rd i ng the Depa rtment' s  budget req uest .  

The regu l a tory po l i cy object ives supported by  a pa rt i cu l a r  fi na nc i a l  regu l ator 

a re d r iven by the  r i sk  c reated by a g iven type of fi n anc i a l  t ra nsact ion .  In  a 

secu r i t ies tra nsact ion, when a brokerage fi rm se l l s  a secu r ity (stock, bonds, 

m utua l fu nd ,  excha nge traded fu nd ,  etc . ) ,  a va r iety of r i sks ca n be created 

depend i ng on  the secu r ity - ma rket r i s k, i nte rest rate r i sk, cred i t  qua l i ty, 

matu r ity r i sk, l i q u i d ity r i sk  - but i n  eve ry case it is the i nvestor, not the fi rm, 

who ca rr ies the r isk of that secu r i t ies tra nsact i on .  The refo re, the p r i m a ry 



dP/ 
• po l i cy object ive su pported by state secur i t ies  regu l at ion i s  I nvestor Protect ion . 

Th i s  po l i cy object ive i nfo rms the  structu re of the secu r it ies regu l atory system 

and  the l aws, ru l es a nd regu l at i on s  with i n  i t, the  nature a nd  execut ion of the 

Secu r i t ies Com m iss ioner' s  a uthor i ty, a nd the  a l locat ion  of Depa rtment 

resou rces .  

N ota b ly, secu r i t ies regu l at ion  i s  not a prudent i a l  system of regu lat ion focused 

on  the safety and sou nd ness of a fi n a nc i a l  i n st i tut ion, i t  i s  i n stead a n  

enforcement-based system of regu l at ion  focused on the protect ion of the  

i nvesto r who ca rr ies the r i sk  of  own i ng secur i t ies .  The Depa rtment su pports 

th i s  I nvestor P rotect ion  po l i cy object ive th rough ou r  work in the fo l l ow ing  

fu nct i ona l a reas :  

1 )  We regu l ate the ca p ita l fo rmat ion a nd  franch i se  reg istrat ion p rocess . 

2 )  We reg i ste r, a nd  regu late the  conduct of, secu r it ies i n d ustry fi rms a nd  

p rofess i ona l s  who wa nt t o  do  bus i ness i n  t h e  state .  

3 )  We perform conduct focused exa m i nat ions of broker-dea le r  a nd  

i nvestment adv ise r fi rms a nd p rofess iona l s .  

4) We i nvest igate i nvestment  fra ud  and ta ke enforcement act i ons  as 

• 
necessa ry a nd  a pprop r i a te, a nd we a l so make cr im i n a l  refe rra l s  a nd  

Page 2 
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su pport cr i m i na l  cases .  The majo rity of ou r  resou rces a re ded i cated to 

th i s  enfo rcement fu n ct i o n .  

5 )  And we  prod uce a n d  de l ive r i nvestor ed ucat ion  a nd fi n a nc i a l  l i te ra cy 

p rogra ms .  

Re l a ted to the s ubject of regu l atory po l i cy objectives of  d i fferent fi n a n c i a l  

regu l ators, l a st sess ion  l a nguage was i n c l uded i n  t h e  Ba n ki ng  regu l ato r' s  

budget req u i r i ng the  Governor  to  study a poss i b le  merger between the  

Ba n ki ng a nd Secu r i t ies  Depa rtments . Both  the  Ba nk ing  Com m iss ioner  a nd 

Secur i t ies  Com m iss ioner  a re a ppo i nted by the Governor  a n d  a re pa rt of the  

Governor' s  ca b i net .  The study was com p l eted and the Governor' s  conc l u s ion  

a nd  reco m mendat ion  Not To  Merge the agenc ies ca n be found  at  Ta b 1 .  The  

fu l l  study report was s ubm itted to  Leg i s l at ive Counc i l  a s  requ i red, a nd  the  

I nte r i m Govern ment Ad m i n i strat ion  Com m ittee voted to  concu r with the  

Governor' s  recommendat i o n  of  no  merger .  

The No rth Da kota Secu r i t ies Depa rtment i s  a sma l l  agency, with 9 fu l l  t i m e  

emp l oyees, a nd  w e  a re requesti ng 1 add it ion a l  FTE i n  o u r  19-2 1 budget .  We 

cont i n ue  to operate a s  a revenue  generat i ng agency for the sta te, ta k i ng  i n  

ove r $ 2 2  m i l l i o n  do l l a rs i n  revenue  l a st b i en n i um ,  a nd w e  est i mate w e  wi l l  
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meet o r  exceed that  revenue  l evel  i n  the cur rent b ien n i u m .  Over the l a st 

seve ra l budget cyc l es, the  agency' s spend i ng has ave raged a pprox imate ly 10 

cents per revenue  do l l a r  gene rated . 

RETU RN ON I NVESTM ENT GENERATED BY NDSD 

Based on  the budget i nvestment  the  leg i s l atu re made i n  the Depa rtment i n  

the cu rrent cyc l e, t h e  Depa rtment's retu rn on  i nvestment fo r o u r  c it i zens ,  

ca l cu lated on  a mount of resc iss ion  o rde red and assets recovered fo r ha rmed 

i nvestors, i s  est i mated to be 245%.  The retu rn  on  i nvestment the Depa rtment 

wi l l  generate fo r the state, fa ctor i ng  i n  assets recove red, pena l t ies co l l ected 

a nd  reven ues co l l ected th i s  b i en n i u m, i s  est i mated to be j ust shy of 1, 200%. 

A h i sto r ica l v iew of the Depa rtment' s ge ne ra l  fund a ppropr ia t ion ve rsus 

revenue  ca n be fou n d  at Ta b 2 .  Cu m u l at ive data fo r reven ues ve rsus  

expend i tu res and net revenue  for the  Gene ra l  Fund ove r the l ast 10 yea rs ca n 

be fou nd  at  Ta b 3 .  

The majo r ity o f  t h e  Depa rtment's revenue  i s  generated from secu r it ies 

reg istrat ions  a n d  fi l i ngs, a s  we l l  a s  i n du st ry registrat ions .  Exa mp les of 

secu r i t ies reg istrat i on s  a nd fi l i ngs wou l d  be M utua l Fu nds, U n it  I nvestment 
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Trusts, Non -traded Rea l Estate I nvestment  Trusts, a nd sma l l  bu s i ness ca p ita l 

fo rmat ion fi l i ngs .  I nvestment i n du stry reg istrat ions  i nc l ude  b roke r-dea l e r  a nd 

i nvestment  adv i ser  fi rms, a nd the i r reg i stered profess iona l s  - secur i t ies  

agents and i nvestment  a dv iser  rep resentat ives . Cu rrent i n d ustry reg i strat io n  

stat ist ics ca n be fou nd  at Ta b 4. 

Ea r l i e r  t h i s  week the a n n ua l  renewa l of these i ndustry reg istrat ions  took 

p l a ce .  A tota l of 90, 642 reg i strat ion  renewa l s  were com p leted in  an e nt i re ly  

a utomated p rocess, t h rough our  registrat ion  system ca l l ed the  Centra l 

Registrat ion  Depos i tory, a nd  a payment of j u st ove r $5 . 6  m i l l i o n  was  

depos ited to the Ba n k  of No rth Da kota . Th i s  renewa l process occu rs at  no  

cost to  the  state . 

A lso at  Ta b 4 you w i l l  fi nd  some key stat i st ics from ou r  va r ious  a reas  of 

fu nct i ona l i ty .  

BUDGET REQU EST 

The Department' s  tota l budget req uest fo r the  2019-202 1 b i en n i u m  i s  

$2 ,725 ,343 .  Th i s  request refl ects the e nh a ncements set fo rth i n  the  

Governor' s  execut ive budget fo r sa l a ry a nd  benefit adj ustments, a nd prov ides 
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new sa l a ry a n d  operat i ng fu nd i ng fo r the cost of the Depa rtment add i ng 1 fu l l  

t i m e  e m p l oyee . 

The new emp l oyee wou l d  be a F i na nc i a l  Techno logy Ana lyst a nd I nvest igator, 

a nd  I w i l l  e l a bo rate more on  th i s  pos i t i o n  a nd the  need for i t  l ate r i n  my 

test imony.  

Ou r  budget request a l so i nc l udes l i m ited l i ne item tra nsfe r a utho r ity, s im i l a r  

t o  wha t  cu rrent ly exi sts fo r l eg i s l a t ive a nd j ud i c i a l bra nch budgets . The 

req uested a uthori ty wou l d  g ive the Depa rtment the ab i l i ty to t ran sfe r up to 

10% of o u r  tota l a pp rop r i a t i o n  between l i ne i tems .  The  Department' s  

genera l  fu nd  operat i ng budget i s  now be low 2005-2007 l eve l s  a s  a resu l t  o f  

the budget a l l otments tha t  occu rred i n  15- 17, so th i s  f lex i b i l i ty wou l d  p rove 

exceed i ng ly benefi c i a l ,  especi a l ly i n  the  event of a p rotra cted l i t igat ion 

matte r .  

Other  i nformation requested by Legis lat ive Counci l  on beha lf of Cha i rman  

Ho lmberg :  

The i nfo rmat ion requested by Cha i rman  Ho lm berg ca n be found  at Ta b 5 .  

Th i s  i n c l u des deta i l  o n  the  5% operat i ng budget red uct ion that was or ig i n a l ly 
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• req uested a nd then  s u bseq uent ly restored by the Governor. The Depa rtment  

i s  not seek i ng a ny cha nges to  the  Gove rnor' s  recommended budget. 

SIG N I F ICANT EVENTS/ISSU ES I M PACTI NG RESOU RCE ALLOCATION 

S ign if ica nt events a n d  issues the Depa rtment  has ident if ied that have, a nd wi l l  

cont i n ue  t o  i m pa ct o u r  const i tuents, re i nforce the necess ity of secu r ing 

fund i ng  at the  req uested l eve l ,  and d r ive the  a l locat ion  of  ou r  resou rces, 

i n c l ude but a re not l i m ited to : the  s i ze of the Depa rtment's i nvest igat i ons  

case load ,  the  v ict im i zat i on  of  sen i o rs by  fi n a n c i a l  cr im i n a l s  a nd d i shonest 

• 
fi n anc i a l  p rofess i ona ls ,  a nd i n novat ion  i n  the  F i nanc ia l Tech no logy sector . 

Ove r the l a st 10- 15  yea rs there ha s  been a t remendous  l eve l of i n novat ion  

br i ng i ng togethe r  deve lopments i n  fi n anc i a l  p roducts and  services w i th  new 

techno l ogy adva ncements .  So m uch i n novat i on  has  occurred i n  th i s  a rea that  

a new econom i c  secto r has  emerged - the F i n anc ia l Techno l ogy secto r, or  

F i ntech secto r .  

Some of these i n novat ions  have contr i buted s ign ifi ca nt ly to adva nc i ng 

econom i c  i nc l u s i on  a nd reach i ng p revious ly u nderserved segments of o u r  

popu l a t ion  with i m porta nt fi n anc i a l  resou rces .  Howeve r, some o f  these 
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i n novat ions  have l ed  to a n  extrao rd i n a ry l eve l  of fra ud  a n d  exp lo itat ion a s  

fi n anc i a l  cr im i n a l s  have been  i n novat i ng j u st a s  aggress ive ly  a s  leg i t i m ate 

bus i nesses in the F i ntech sector .  Regu l ators m ust be ab l e  to keep up .  

I n  o rde r  t o  str i ke the  r ight ba l a nce betwee n  support i ng i n novat ion a nd 

p rotect i ng  i nvesto rs, regu l ato rs m ust have the resou rces to attract ta l e nted 

emp l oyees, to a ccess on -go i ng  t ra i n i ng, to effective ly contr i bute to po l i cy 

dec i s ions  s u rro und i ng i n d ustry i n novat i on, a n d  to effect ive ly  a pp ly  regu l ato ry, 

i nvest igat ive a n d  enfo rcement a uthority when a buse and  exp l o i tat io n  of 

i n novat ion l eads  to v io l a t ions  of l aw . 

Cu rre nt ly, the most s ign if ica nt deve lopments/i nnovations  i n  the  a rea of 

F i ntech that  a re i m pact i ng i nvestors, the i nvestment i ndu st ry, a nd secur i t ies  

regu l ators a re :  the  creat ion  of a lgori thm d r iven robo-advise rs, the adopt ion  of 

secu r i t ies-based crowdfund i ng, and the g rowth of cryptocu rrenc ies a nd a new 

type of ca p ita l fo rmat ion  by sta rt- up  com pa n ies  ca l l ed i n it i a l  co i n  offer i ngs or  

i n it i a l token offe r i ngs .  

Th i s  i s  the type of i n d u stry i n novat io n  a nd  cha nge that  i s  d r iv i ng the need fo r 

the F i n a nc i a l  Tech no logy Ana lyst a n d  I nvest igator req uested i n  o u r  budget . 

To fra me  th i s  fu rthe r, a com pa r i son of i nvest igative a pp roaches a nd  
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cha l l e nges that  h e l p  demonstrate the  i m pact F i ntech i n novation  i s  hav i ng on  

resou rce a l l ocat io n  and  the natu re of  our  i nvestigat ive work  i s  i n c l uded at  Ta b 

6 .  Th i s  compa r i son  rep resents the  i nvest igat ive work typ i ca l  i n  a convent iona l  

i nvestment fra ud  i nvest igat ion ,  s u ch  a s  a pon z i  scheme fronted with 

p rom i ssory notes, versus a d ig ita l o r  vi rtua l  i nvestment fra ud  i nvest igat io n  

perpetrated t h rough a n  i n i t i a l co i n o r  token offeri ng .  

F I NTECH ANALYST AN D I NVESTIGATOR 

Beca use asset recovery i n  a d ig i ta l o r  v i rt ua l ly executed fra ud i s  h i gh ly  

• 
u n l i ke l y, regu l ato rs need the resou rces to com bat th i s  type of fra ud on  the  

front end ,  befo re the  i nvestor m a kes the i nvestment a nd the da mage i s  done .  

We need  the  resou rces to  keep  pace, a na lyze a nd understa nd new 

tech no log ies  a n d  fi n anc i a l  i n st ruments, a n d  i m prove vi s i b i l i ty, educat ion  

a bout, and  unde rsta nd i ng of  the  r i sks p resented to  the pub l i c, w i th  the goa l of 

p revent i ng v ict i m i zat ion  in the fi rst p l a ce .  A F i nanc ia l Techno l ogy Ana lyst a nd 

I nvest igator wou l d  be ded i cated to th i s  ro l e .  

These a re new cha l l e nges secu r i t ies regu l ators face, bu t  o f  cou rse the  

convent iona l i nvest igat ive work  we do i s n 't  s l ow ing down . F i n anc i a l  cr i m i n a l s  
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a re a lways fi n d i ng new ways to package a fra ud .  And i n  the reg i stered 

i ndu stry, wh i l e  most i nvestment p rofess iona l s  a re honest a n d  eth i ca l ,  there 

w i l l  a lways be those i n  the  i nd ustry who engage i n  m i sconduct a n d  h a rm the i r  

c l i e nts .  

In  that  rega rd, I wou l d  l i ke to c lose  my fo rma l test imony with i nfo rmat ion  

a bout the  recent fi n a l  o utcome  of  a ponz i  scheme i nvest igat ion  t he  

Depa rtment  h a s  been work ing on  for some t ime, a nd  conc l uded  ea r l i e r  t h i s  

b ie n n i u m, that  d i rect ly  affected const i tuents i n  some of  you r  j u r i sd i ct ion s .  

Kev i n  Wa n ne r  was a stockbroker l ocated he re i n  B i sma rck, who had  worked i n  

the  i nd ust ry fo r a l most 25  yea rs a nd  fo r over 10 yea rs was  stea l i ng money 

from h i s  c l i e nts t h rough a ponz i  scheme fronted with fa ke bonds, fa ke 

b ro ke red CDs a nd a f ict it i o u s  ma naged stock trad i ng p rogra m .  He ca rr ied out 

the fra ud  wh i l e  work ing fo r Questa r F i n a nc i a l  a nd Wood bu ry F i n an c i a l .  The 

fra ud i nvo lved 41  v ict ims  a n d  tota l l osses of over $3,000,000 .00 .  The 

i nvest igat ion  was l engthy a s  most ponz i  scheme i nvest igat ions  a re, but we 

were ab l e  to bu i l d  a strong Fa i l u re to S upe rv ise case aga i n st the fi rms .  We 

reached sett l ements with both fi rms a nd secu red repayment to i nvesto rs i n  
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August a nd Dece m ber  of 2017 .  To date, $3,063,373 has  been repa id  th rough 

our  a ct i o n .  

We  a l so made  a cr i m i n a l  refe rra l o f  th i s  matte r  t o  t he  U .S .  Attorney's offi ce, 

a nd  s upported the p rosecut ion  of the cr i m i n a l  case .  In J u ly of 2018 Wa n ne r  

was sentenced to  1 1  yea rs 3 months  i n  fede ra l  pr ison,  a nd a n  add it i ona l  

$550,000 i n  rest i tut i on  was o rdered wh i ch  i nc l uded a n  i nte rest fa cto r fo r the 

v ict i ms .  

A b rea kdown of  n u m be r  o f  v ict ims  a nd d a mages a nd repayment by  leg i s l at ive 

d i st r i ct ca n be found  at Ta b 7 . 

Th i s  conc l udes my p repa red test imony .  Tha n k  you fo r you r  cons iderat i on  a nd 

I 'm  ha ppy to a n swer a ny quest ion s  . 
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North Dakota 
O f f i c e  o f  t h e  G a ·u c r n o r  

Doug Burgum 
Gouernor  

CONCLUS ION  AN D RECO M M E N DATION  

Re i n vent i ng  state govern ment  to  c reate effi c i enc ies  and bette r se rve No rth  
Da kota n s  i s  a top p r io r i ty fo r t he  Bu rgum-Sa nford a d m i n i strat ion ,  S ign ifi ca nt 
p rogress h a s  a l ready been made  on  th i s  p r i o r i ty i n i t i at ive . Many re i nvent ion 
oppo rt u n i t ies  have been i dent ifi ed  and  a re p rogress i ng .  Based upon  the resu lts of 
the  study, a me rge r  of the  Depa rtment of F i n a n c i a l  I nst itut ions  and  the Secu r i t i es  
Depa rtment wou l d  not resu l t  i n  mea n i ngfu l ope rat iona l o r  cost effi c i enc ies .  
Moreover ,  m e rg i ng  these agenc ies  wou l d  m a rg i n a l i ze fu nct iona l regu la tory 
expe rt i se a nd core m is s ion  execut ion  a nd negat ive ly impact se rv ice to c i t i zens a nd  
bus i nesses i n  o u r  state .  

I n  s uppo rt i ng  d i st i n ct po l i cy object ives and a u n iq u e  core m iss ion ,  each agen cy 
i m pacts and  p romotes con s ume r  a nd  i nvestor  confidence and  p rotect ion ,  access 
to cap ita l fo r sma l l  b u s i n esses ,  and fi n anc i a l  hea l th  and v ib rancy of North  Da kota 
fa m i l ies ,  b u s i n esses, a nd  com m u n it i es .  

G iven  the d i st i nct regu l atory po l i cy object ives of  these agenc ies, the l ack  of 
red unda ncy i n  staffi ng a nd  fu nct ion ,  the a bsence of mea n i ngfu l cost red uct ion  o r  
ope rat ion a l  eff ic i ency opport u n i t i es, a reven ue  generat i ng  ca pab i l ity tha t  i s  eq u a l  
t o  o r  exceeds t h e  cost o f  operat ions  and  a des i re to avo id  d i l uted regu l ato ry 
expe rt i se  a nd com p rom i sed se rv ice ,  i t  i s  recommended that the Depa rtment  of 
F i n a nc i a l  I nst i tut ions  a nd  the Secu r i t ies  Depa rtment do not merge . 
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G E N E R A L  F U N D  A P P R O P R I AT I O N  vs . R E V E N U E  

B I E N N I U M  09-11 11-13 13-15 15-17 (adjusted) 17-19 

A P P R O P R I AT I O N  $ 1,798,362 $ 1,909, 220 $ 2, 127,782 $ 2,090,781 $ 2, 184,7 14 

R EV E N U E  $17, 768, 220 $18,882, 606 $20,843, 73 1 $22, 140, 733 $22, 140, 733 * 

*Estimate 

---
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TOTA L  R E V E N U E  v s . E X P E N S E  

10 Year Total Revenue 

10 Year Total Expense 

Net for General Fund 
0 

$ 8,939, 126 

$ 96, 945, 108 

$ 88,005,981 

FTEs Added over the Past 10  Years: B 

• 
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K E Y  D E PA R T M E N T  S TAT I S T I C S 

C A P I TA L  F O R M AT I O N  A N D F R A N C H I S E  R E G I ST RAT I O N  

as of Dece m b e r  3 1 , 201 8 

N u m be r  of Secu r i t ies Offe ri ngs i n  Effect : 26,301  

Cu rrent F ra nch i se Regist rat i ons :  902 

R E G I ST R AT I O N  O F  S E C U R I T I E S  F I R M S  A N D P R O F E S S I O N A LS 

as of Dece m b e r  3 1 ,  201 8 

B ro ke r-Dea l e r  F i rms :  

I nvestment  Advise r F i rms :  

B ro ke r-Dea l e r  Agents : 

I nvestment  Advi se r Reps :  

1, 157  

729  

87, 123 

1, 609 

I N V E S T I G AT I O N S , E XA M I N AT I O N S , A N D E N F O R C E M E N T 

fro m  Ja n u a ry 1 ,  2 0 1 7 to Decem ber  3 1 ,  20 1 8 

N ew E nfo rcement  Cases Opened : 

En fo rce ment Cases C l osed o r  Refer red : 

Exa ms Opened : 

Exa ms C l osed : 

Resc i ss i o n  O rde red / Fu nds  Recove red : 

Pena l t ies Assessed : 

13 1 

169 

42 

45 

$ 5 ,820,992 

$ 755, 000 

- Most prevalent violations investigated have involved Unregistered 
Individuals, Sale of Unregistered Securities, Private Placement Fraud, Ponzi 
Schemes, Initial Coin/Token Offering Fraud, Misrepresentations, Lack of 
Suitability 

- The Department has referred 9 cases to criminal authorities. fj IS 
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2017-2019 5% Tota l  

App ropr i at ion Reduct ion  

5 1 1000 Sa l a ries  F u l l  Ti me  (9  FTE) 1 ,3 14,243 1 ,3 14,243 

5 16000 Fr inge Benefits 534,424 534,424 

Total Sa l a ries & Wages Exp 1,848, 667 1 ,848 ,667 

52 1000 Travel 5 1 , 600 5 1 ,600 

53 1000 Supp l i es - IT  Software 9, 500 9, 500 

532000 Sup  p ly/M ate ri a I - P rofess ion a I 62 ,732  {7 ,000) 55 ,732  

534000 B ldg, G rounds,  Veh i c l e  Supp l y  1 , 100 1, 100 

53 5000 M i sce l l a n eous  Supp l ies 17 , 500 {6 ,648)  10 ,852 

536000 Offi ce Supp l i es 13 , 335  13 , 335  

541000 Postage 7 ,500 7 ,500 

542000 Pr int ing 15 ,000 15 ,000 

5 5 1000 IT E qu i p  unde r  $5 ,000 3 ,490 3 ,490 

55 2000 Other  E q u i p  u nde r  $5000 4 ,200 4,200 

553000 Equ i p  & Fu rn -Unde r  $5 ,000 7 ,800 7,800 

57 1000 I n su ran ce 3 ,300 3 ,300 

58 1000 Renta l s/Leases- Eq u i p  & Other  8 ,600 8, 600 

582000 Renta l s/Leases  - B ldg/La nd 12 , 500 (6 ,500)  6,000 

591000 Repa i rs 2 , 200 2, 200 

601000 IT - Data P rocess i ng 3 2, 300 32 ,300 

602000 IT-Commun icat ions 24 ,300 24,300 

603000 IT Contractua l  Serv i ces and Re 56 ,408 { 24,088 } 32 , 320 

6 1 1000 P rofes s i ona l  Deve lopment 30,432 30 ,432 

62 1000 Operat ing Fees and Serv ices 5 1 ,750 {8 , 500} 43 ,250 

623000 Fees - Profess i ona l  Serv ices 90, 500 { 65 ,000} 25 , 500 

Tota l Operating Expenses 506,047 { 1 17 ,736 }  388, 3 1 1  

Genera l  F und s  2 , 184, 714 { 109, 2 35 }  2 ,075,479 

Spec i a l  F unds  170,000 {8 ,500}  16 1, 500 

Tota l A l l  F u nd s  2 , 354 ,714 { 1 17 ,73 5 }  2 , 236,979 

FTE Pos it ions  9 

2019-202 1 Execut ive Budget 
Recommendat i on  

Return 5% Crypto Execut ive Tota l 

Red uct ion Cop E nh an cements Execut ive Cha nges 

149 ,328 149, 328 

59 ,966 59 ,966 

. 209,294 137 ,821  347, 1 14 

5 ,275 5 ,275 

400 400 

7,000 7,000 

. 

6,648 6, 648 

. 

. 

. 

1 , 200 1 ,200 

. 

. 

. 

. 

6,500 3400 9,900 

. 

1525  5 14 2 ,039 

2400 2,400 

24,088 5800 29 ,888 

3000 3 ,000 

8,500 8,500 

65 ,000 65 ,000 

1 17 ,736 23 ,000 5 14 141 ,250 

109, 235  232 , 294 138,849 480, 377 

8,500 8, 500 

1 17 ,736 232 , 294 138 ,849 488, 364 

1 10 
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Tota l  

Adj ustments 

1 ,463, 571  

594,390 

2, 195 ,781 

56 ,875 

9 ,900 

62 ,732 

1 , 100 

17,500 

13 ,335  

7 ,500 

15 ,000 

4,690 

4,200 

7,800 

3 ,300 

8,600 

15 ,900 

2 ,200 

34, 339  

26 , 700 

62 , 208 

33 ,432 

51 , 750 

90, 500 

529 ,561  

2 ,555 ,856 

170,000 

2 ,725,343 

10 
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Sixty-s ixth 
Legis lative Assem bly 
of North Dakota 

I ntroduced by 

Appropriations Committee 

(At the request of the Governor) 

SENATE BILL NO. 201 1 

(Governor's Recommendation) 
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A b i l l  for an act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the securities department. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section , or so much of the funds as may be 
necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the securities department special fund in  the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated , and from special funds derived from other income, to the securities department of 
the pu rpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the b ienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 ,  and end ing J u ne 
30 ,  202 1 , as fo l lows : 

Sa laries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total genera l  fund 
Fu l l -time equ ivalent positions 

Base Level 
$ 1 , 848 ,667 

506,047 
$2 ,354 ,7 1 4 

1 70,000 
$2 , 1 84 , 7 1 4 

9 .00  

Adjustments or  
Enhancements 

$347, 1 1 5 
23,5 1 4  

$370 ,629 
_o 

$370 ,629 
1 .00 

Appropriation 
$2 , 1 95 ,782 

529,56 1 
$2 ,725 ,343 

1 70,000 
$2 ,555,343 

1 0 .00 

SECTION 2 LINE ITEM TRANSFER. Notwithstand ing section 54- 1 6-04 , the securities department may 
transfer between l i ne  items with i n  section 1 of this Act up  to ten percent of the total appropriation conta ined i n  
section 1 du ring the  b ienn ium beg inn ing  Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing  June 30,  202 1 . The securities department sha l l  
notify the office of management and budget and the legis lative counci l of  any transfer made pursuant to th is 
section . 

SECTION 3 .  APPROPRIATION - I n  add it ion to the amounts appropriated to the secu rities department 
in section 1 of this Act, there is appropriated any add itional  income from federa l  or other funds wh ich may become 
avai lab le to the agency for the b ienn ium beginn i ng July 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30 , 202 1 . 

Pj ; 1  
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1 .  

2 .  

3.  

4.  

5 .  

6. 

7. 

A 

EVO LV I N G  E L E M E NTS O F  

I N VESTM E NT F RA U D I N VEST I GAT I O N S  

CONVENTIONAL VS. D IG ITAL a n d  VI RTUAL 
(e. g., Promissory Note Ponzi Scheme) (e. g., Initial Coin/Token Offering) 

Execut ion  of sea rch No phys i ca l l ocat ion ,  

wa rra nt on  p hys i ca l  website a nd I P  add ress o n ly 

l ocat ion  

Ab i l i ty to ve r ify i dent ity of I dent if icat i on  ve r ifi cat i on  

pe rpetrato r d ifficu lt - fa ke execut ives, 
management, p romoters 

Ba n k  records exist a nd a re No  ba n k  reco rds, 
obta i ned t h rough s ubpoena t ra nsact ions  a re 

c ryptocu r rency movi ng 
though b lockcha i n  

Phys ica l a n d  e l ect ron i c  Covert e l ect ron i c  

reco rds exist a nd ca n be  su rvei l l a nce o f  fra ud  

se ized p romot ion t h rough soc i a l 
med i a  p l atforms, e .g . ,  
Redd it, Med i u m, Te l egra m, 

Twitter, Facebook 

More l i ke ly to be U .S based H igh l i ke l i h ood fra ud  i s  
ema nat i ng from fo re ign 

j u risd i ct ion 

Cooperat i on  with othe r  U . S  Li m ited or  no  cooperat ion  

a uthor i t ies a nd  regu l ators, with fore ign a uthor i t ies a nd  

e .g . ,  S EC, F B I , I RS regu l ato rs 

Ab i l i ty to se i ze assets fo r Asset recovery h i gh ly 

ret u rn to ha rmed i nvestors u n l i ke ly  

fj I f  
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N O R T H  D A K O T A .1. � ,. S E C U R I T I E S  D E P A R T M E N T  

1 - t./ - J,.vra, 

Legislative 

District # 

District 7 :  

District 8 :  

District 28:  

District 31:  

District 34:  

District 35:  

District 37 :  

District 39 :  

District 47:  

Tota ls :  

W A N N E R  P O N Z I  S C H E M E  

V i c t i m F u n d s  R e t u r n e d  

Number of Questar Amount 

Legislators Vict ims Returned 8/2017 

Woodbury Amount 

Returned 12/2017 

Poolman  

Becker 

Dockte r 
Anderson 

Delzer 

La n i ng 

Erbe le 
Brandenburg 

Magrum 

Scha i b l e  

Roh r  
Schm idt 

Cook 

Porter 

Toman  

Oban  

Kar ls  

Ma rt inson  

Wardner  
Lefor 

Ste i ne r  

Patten 

Kem pen i ch  

Zu bke 

Dwyer 

Ke iser 

K lem i n  

7 

5 

3 

2 

4 

1 

6 

2 

6 

$ 115,000.00 $ 47,500.00 $ 

$ 240,552 . 17 $ 

$ 392,728 . 11  $ 384, 162 .00 $ 

$ 40,000.00 $ 

$ 45,909 .76 $ 

$ 60,000.00 $ 

$ 327,907.94 $ 30,821 .50 $ 

$ 21,870.00 $ 

$ 616,706.65 $ 75,890.00 $ 

Total Amount 

By District 

162,500.00 

240,552.17 

776,890.11 

40,000.00 

45,909.76 

60,000.00 

358,729.44 

21,870.00 

692,596.65 

36 $ 1,860,674.63 $ 538,373.50 $ 2,399,048.13 

Out-of-State Vict ims: 5 $ 467, 153 .54 $ 58,000.00 $ 525,153.54 

Total Vict im Funds 

Retu rned : 41 $ 2,327,828.17 $ 596,373.50 $ 2,924,201.67 

Note: 

Criminal 

Case: 

A third payment from the Investor Restitution Fund of $139, 1 71 .83 was distributed pro-rota to 

victims on September 27, 2018 . Total Funds Returned: $ 3,063,373.50 

On July 23, 2018 Kevin Wanner was sentenced to 11 years, 3 months in federal prison. On 
November 30, 2018 the sentence was amended to order repayment of $551,01 6.51 as 

11 ' 1  
additional restitution for victims. 



5 .fJ  J.o t t  

1 pool LTD aka 1 Broker 

Adosia LLC 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Reg istration Violations 

Advertiza Hold ings (Pty) Ltd 

Antivolati l ity Coin/ZZZ Coin 

North Caro l ina Secretary of State -
Securities Divis ion 
North Dakota Securities Department 
Autorite des marches financiers (AMF) -
Q UEBEC (CANADA) 

Consent Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Arise Bank U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Fraudulent ICO 

AWS M in ing Pty Ltd . 

Balt ic Fund 

BC Hold i ngs and Investments 
LLC 

Binance Lim ited 

S IOK 

Bion ic 

B ion ic Coin 
Bitco in  Trad ing & C loud Min ing 
L im ited 
BitConnect 

BitConnect and BitConnectX 

BitConnect LTD and BitConnect 
I nternational PLC 

bitF lyer USA, I nc. 

B itstamp USA Inc 

Bittrex, I nc. 

Texas State Securities Board 
Office of Missouri Secretary of State 
Securities Div is ion 

Texas State Securities Board 

The Investor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General 
Nova Scotia Securities Commission 
I nd iana Office of the Secretary of State , 
Securities D iv is ion 
Colorado Div is ion of Securities 

Texas State Securities Board 

Texas State Securities Board 
Office of the Georg ia Secretary of State -
Securities and Charities Divis ion 

North Dakota Securities Department 

The Investor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General 
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General  
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General  

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 
Order to Cease & Desist and Order 
to Show Cause 

Cease & Desist Order 

I nformation Demand Letter 

I nvestor Alert 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Information Demand Letter 

Information Demand Letter 

Blockvest LLC 

Blue Vase M in ing 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Broad I nvestments , LLC 

Browsers Lab, LLC 

Massachusetts Securities Division 

Colorado Divis ion of Securities 

Maryland Office of the Attorney Genera l ,  
Securities Div is ion 

Bu l lcoi n  Foundation aka Bu l lco in  New Jersey Bureau of Securities, Office of 
Gold the New Jersey Attorney General 
CacheCoine North Dakota Securities Department 

Consent Order 
Order to Cease & Desist and Order 
to Show Cause 
Summary Order to Cease & Desist 
and Order to Show Cause 

Summary Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

CarrierEQ, I nc. , dba Ai rfox 

Centra Tech . ,  I nc 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Cease & Desist Order 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Fraudulent ICO 

Cha in Group Escrow Service Alabama Securities Commission 
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 

C i rcle I nternet F i nancial L im ited Office of the New York State Attorney 
General  

Cease & Desist Order 

Information Demand Letter 

CoinAlpha Advisors LLC U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Cease & Desist Order 

The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Coinbase, I nc. 

Coins M iner I nvestment Ltd 
Cred its, LLC 

Office of the New York State Attorney 
General 
Texas State Securit ies Board 
Colorado D ivis ion of Securities 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Settled Charges 
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Crowdshare M in ing Colorado Div is ion of Securities Cease & Desist Order 

C rypto Asset Management, LP 

C ryptocashback c/o Kapsus 
Technologies Ltd . 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Reg istration Violations 

Crystal Token 
CyberSmart Coin I nvest 

DasCoin 

DavorCoin 
Deedco in  
DGBK Ltd . ,  aka D ig ital Bank 

D ig italt icks 

Discip l ina 

Docta i lor  

E l ite Way Developments LLP 

EstateX 
Extrabit Ltd 
EXY Crypto 
Foneex 
Forex EA & B itco in  I nvestment 
LLC 
Forex EA & B itco in I nvestment 
LLC 

Gate Technology I ncorporated 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

North Dakota Securities Department 
Colorado Division of Securities 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Texas State Securities Board 
North Dakota Securities Department 
Texas State Securities Board 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General 
Colorado Divis ion of Securities 
Alabama Securities Commission 
Texas State Securities Board 
North Dakota Securities Department 

Texas State Securities Board 

Office of the Georg ia Secretary of State -
Securities and Charities Divis ion 
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
Genera l  
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 

Gemin i  Trust Company Office of the New York State Attorney 
General g��a�:t:n Net, aka GLPN Coin ,  Colorado D ivis ion of Securit ies 

Hashkon I nc. 

Huobi Global L im ited 

iF inex I nc. (B itfi nex) 

itBit Trust Company 

Krios 

LevelNet 

Leverage 
Life Cross Coin 
L inda Healthcare Corporation 
Co. 

Alabama Securities Commission 
The I nvestor Protect ion Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General 
The I nvestor Protect ion Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
Genera l  
The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
Genera l  

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Vermont Department of F inancial 
Regu lat ion 
Alabama Securities Commission 
North Dakota Securities Department 

Colorado Div is ion of Securit ies 

Magma Foundation ,  aka Magma 
Coin North Dakota Securities Department 

M intage Min ing Texas State Securities Board 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 
I nformation Request Letter 
Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Letter 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 
Emergency Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Information Demand Letter 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Information Demand Letter 

Information Demand Letter 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order and Order to 
Show Cause 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Munchee, I nc  

My Crypto Mine 
NUI Social 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Cease and Desist Order 

Texas State Securities Board 
Texas State Securities Board 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Resolved 



Orea Al l iance 

Paragon Coin ,  I nc. 

Payward , I nc. (Kraken)  

Pens ion Rewards P latform 
Plati num Coin 

P lexco in  

Pooltrade 

Power M in ing Pool 

R2B Coin 

North Dakota Securities Department 
Nova Scotia Securities Commission 

Cease & Desist Order 
I nvestor Alert 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Cease & Desist Order 

The I nvestor Protection Bureau of the 
Office of the New York State Attorney 
General  
North Dakota Securities Department 
Alabama Securities Commission 
Autorite des marches financiers (AMF) -
QUEBEC (CANADA) 
Alabama Securities Commission 
North Caro l ina Secretary of State -
Securities Divis ion 
Texas State Securities Board 

I nformation Demand Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Permanent Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

REcoi n  Group Foundation ,  LLC U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Fraudu lent ICO 

Roaring I nvestments Pennsylvania Department of Banking and 
Securities Cease & Desist Order 

Settled Charges 

Sh ipCha in ,  I nc. Office of the South Caro l ina Attorney 
Genera l ,  Securities Divis ion Admin istrative Cease & Desist Order Withd rawn 

S ig i l  P latform 

Social Membersh ip Network 
Ho ld ing LLC 

Springcryptoinvest 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Texas State Securities Board 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Order 

New Jersey Bureau of Securities, Office of Summary Cease & Desist Order the New Jersey Attorney General 

Sybrelabs Ltd . (aka CryptoARB) Colorado Divis ion of Securities Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Symatri LLC 

Tak l imakan Network 

Th inkCoin 

Titan ium Blockchain 
I nfrastructure Services I nc. 

TokenLot LLC 

Tomahawk Exploration LLC 

Trident d/b/a Trident C rypto 
I ndex Fund 

Tripbit 

Ubcoin 

U lt imate Assets LLC 
Un ion Bank Payment Coin 

US I -Tech 

Wind Wide Coin I nc. aka WWC 
I nc 
Zanfau Ltd . 

Texas State Securities Board 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission Cease & Desist Letter 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission and Asset Freeze 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Reg istration Violations 

U .S .  Securities and Exchange Commission Charged with Fraudu lent ICO 

New Jersey Bureau of Securit ies, Office of 
the New Jersey Attorney General  Summary Cease & Desist Order 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Brit ish Columbia Securities Commission 

Texas State Securities Board 
North Dakota Securities Department 
Ohio Department of Commerce - Divis ion 
of Securities 

Texas State Securities Board 

Alabama Securities Commission 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Cease & Desist Letter 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 
Cease & Desist Order 

Admin istrative Cease & Desist Order 

Emergency Cease & Desist Order 

Cease & Desist Order 

Resolved 

Resolved 

Resolved 

Resolved 
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Tit le .  

P repared by the Leg islative Counc i l  staff for  � -7- If 
Senate Appropriations Comm ittee 

F iscal No. 1 February 5 ,  20 1 9 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B I LL NO. 20 1 1  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  after "department" i nsert " ;  and to amend and reenact subsection 5 of 
sect ion 1 0-04-03 of the North Dakota Centu ry Code, relat ing to col lect ion of fees , civi l 
penalt ies, and other  moneys col lected under the Secu rit ies Act" 

Page 1 ,  rep lace l i nes 9 th rough 1 6  with : 

eJ I  

Salaries and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Fu l l-t ime equ ivalent posit ions 

Base Level 
$ 1 , 848,667 

506,047 
$2 ,354 ,7 1 4 

1 70,000 
$2 , 1 84 ,7 1 4 

9 .00 

Adj ustments or  
Enhancements 

$3 1 5 ,896 
23,5 1 4 

$339 ,4 1 0 
2,524, 1 24 

($2 , 1 84,7 1 4) 
1 . 00 

Appropriation 
$2 , 1 64,563 

529,56 1 
$2 ,694, 1 24 

2,694, 1 24 
$0 

1 0 .00 

SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of  section 1 0-04-03 of  the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows : 

5 .  A special fund is estab l ished in  the state treasu ry and  designated as  the 
secu rit ies department special fund .  Al l  fees , civi l penalt ies, or  othe r  
moneys col lected under  th is chapter m ust be  deposited in  t he  general fund 
of the state treasurysecu rit ies department special fund , except funds 
perm itted to be deposited i nto the investor education and technology fund 
under subsection 4 or  civi l penalt ies col lected from enforcement act ions for 
the pu rpose of d istribut ion to aggrieved i nvestors , which may be deposited 
in the investor restitut ion fund .  Funds in the investor restitut ion fund are 
appropr iated to the secu rit ies commissioner on a conti nu ing  basis for 
d istribut ion to aggrieved investors . 

a .  The moneys deposited i n  the secu rit ies department special fund are 
reserved for use by the secu rit ies department to defray the expenses 
of the department in  the discharge of its adm in istrative and regulatory 
powers and dut ies as prescribed by law subject to the appl icab le laws 
re lat ing to the appropriat ions of state funds and to the deposit and 
expend itu re of state moneys . The secu rit ies comm issioner is 
responsib le for the proper expend iture of these moneys as provided 
by law. 

� Any balance in  the secu rit ies department special fund i n  excess of the 
amounts necessary for department expenditu res pursuant to the 
department's b ienn ia l  appropriat ion from the fund m ust be transferred 
by the off ice of management and budget to the general fund . " 

Renumber accord ing ly 

Page No . 1 1 9 .0224 .0 1 00 1  



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 201 1 - Securities Department - Senate Action 

-db I :5� rJ-io // 
J. - 7-cJ.019 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$1 ,848,667 
506,047 

$2,354,71 4 
1 70 ,000 

$2 , 1 84,7 1 4  

9.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$31 5 ,896 
23,5 1 4  

$339 ,41 0  
2,524 , 1 24 

($2 , 1 84,71 4) 

1 .00 

Senate 
Version 

$2 , 1 64,563 
529,561 

$2,694 , 1 24 
2 ,694, 1 24 

$0 

1 0 .00 

Department 41 4 - Securities Department - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

Salaries and wages $1 06,602 
Operating expenses 

Total all funds $1 06,602 
Less estimated income 0 
General fund $1 06,602 

FTE 0.00 

Adds 
Financial 

Technology 
Research and 
Investigation 

Position• 

$209,294 
23,000 

$232 ,294 
0 

$232 ,294 

1 .00 

Adds Funding 
for Microsoft 
Office 365' 

$5 1 4  

$51 4  
0 

$5 1 4  

0.00 

Changes 
Agency from 
General Fund 

to Special 
Funds! 

$0 
2,524 1 24 

($2,524 , 1 24) 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$31 5 ,896 
23,5 1 4  

$339,4 1 0  
2 ,524 1 24 

($2 , 1 84,71 4) 

1 .00 

1 The fo l lowing funding is added for 201 9-2 1 bienn ium salary adjustments of 2 percent on J uly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and 
3 percent on J u ly 1 ,  2020, and increases in health insu rance p remi ums from $ 1 ,241 to $ 1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insu rance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$6 1 ,982 

44,620 
$ 1 06,602 

JJ �  

2 Funding for 1 FTE f inancial technology research and investigation posit ion ($209,294) and related operati ng 
expenses ($23 ,000) is added . 

3 Adds funding for Mic rosoft Office 365 l icensing. 

4 Changes the agency to a special fund agency. 

Adds a section amending subsection 5 of Section 1 0-04-03 of N orth Dakota Century Code , relat ing to col lection of 
fees, c iv i l  penalt ies, and other moneys col lected under the Securities Act to fac i l itate the change from being a 
general fund agency to a special fund agency, resu lting in a decrease of $2, 1 84,7 1 4 of departmental col lections 
deposited in  the general fund.  

Page No. 2 1 9 . 0224 .0 1 00 1  
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Prepared for the House Appropriations Committee 

Department 41 4 - Securities Department 
Senate Bi l l  No. 201 1 

E xecutIve B d u Iget C omparIson to rior 1enmum P .  B "  A ,ooropriations 
FTE Positions Genera l  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 1 0.00 $2,555,343 $ 1 70,000 
201 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 9.00 2 , 1 84,7 1 4  1 70,000 

Increase (Decrease) 1 .00 $370,629 $0 

and One-Time General Fund A 
Ongoing General Fund 

A ro riation 
One-Time General 

Fund A pro riation 
201 9-21 Executive Budget 
201 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$2 ,555 ,343 
2 , 1 84 ,71 4 

$370,629 

FTE Positions 

$3.00 -------------� 1 2.00 

Ill 
C: 

i 

$2.56 
$2.50 +----------,------' 

$2.00 

1 1 .00 

1 0.00 
9.00 

9.00 --
8.00 

7.00 

6.00 

5.00 

9.00 --

$0 
0 

$0 

9.00 --

Total 

$2 ,725,343 
2 ,354,7 1 4  

$370,629 

$2,555,343 
2 , 1 84,7 1 4  

$370,629 

1 0.00 

$1 .50 

$1 .00 

$0.50 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

• General Fund CJ Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge omparison t B 0 
Gene.ral Fund 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $2,555,343 

201 9-21 Base Level 2 , 1 84 ,7 1 4  

I ncrease (Decrease) $370,629 

First House Action 

ase L eve 
Other Funds 

$1 70,000 
1 70 ,000 

$0 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 

$2 ,725,343 
2 ,354,7 1 4  

$370,629 

Attached is a comparison worksheet detai l ing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Budget Highl ights 
(With F irst House Changes in  Bold) 

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of 
which $88,493 is for salary increases, $37,792 is for health 
insurance increases, and $1 1 ,536 is for retirement contribution 
increases . The Senate added funding for salary adjustments 
of 2 percent for the 1 st year and 3 percent in the 2nd year of 
the biennium and increases in health insurance premiums 
from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month. The Senate did not add 
funding for retirement contribution increases. 

2. Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation 
positon ($209,294) and related operating expenses ($23 ,000) . 

3. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses. 

General Fund 
$1 37,82 1 

$232 ,294 

$51 4  

Other Funds 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Total 

$ 1 37,82 1 

$232 ,294 

$5 1 4  

February 27, 201 9 



NOTE: The Senate made changes to provide for the deposit of 
certain fees into a new Securities Department special fund and 
changed the agency's appropriation funding source from the 
general  fund to the new Securities Department special  fund.  

Other Sections in Senate Bil l No. 2011 
Securities Department fund - Section 2 amends North Dakota Century Code Section 10-04-03(5) to provide for the Securities 
Department to become a special funded agency by creating the Securities Department special fund, directing all fees, civil 
penalties, or other moneys collected by the agency into the fund and provides all revenues in excess of the agency 's 
appropriation are to be transferred to the general fund. 

Continuing Appropriations 
I nvestor education and technology fund - Section 10-04-03 - T his fund receives funding from tuition, grants, donations, and 
certain civil penalties assessed by the securities commissioner. The money in the fund can be used for public education services 
and for the technology needs of the Securities Department. 

I nvestor restitution fund - Section 10-04-03 - This fund is used to deposit civil penalties collected from enforcement action to 
be distributed to aggrieved investors. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
There are no deficiency appropriations for this agency. 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency . 

Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2083 - Refund of fi l i ng registration fees - Amends Sections 10-04-08.4 and 10-04-10 to make certain fees 
submitted to the Securities Department refundable. 

2 



Securities Department - Budget No. 414 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2011 
Base Level Funding Changes 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation positon 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 funding 
Change from general fund to special funded agency 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Total Funding 

Other Sections for Securities Department - Budget No. 414 

Line item transfers 

Appropriation - Additonal federal or other funds 

Change to special funded agency 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE 
Position 

9.00 

1 .00 

1 .00 

0.00 

1 .00 

1 0.00 

General 
Fund 

$2, 1 84,71 4 

$88,493 
37,792 
1 1 ,536 

232,294 
5 14  

$370,629 

$0 

$370,629 

$2,555,343 

Other 
Funds 
$1 70,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 70,000 

Total 
$2,354,7 14  

$88,493 
37,792 
1 1 ,536 

232,294 
5 14  

0 
$370,629 

$0 
$0 

$370,629 

$2,725,343 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 2 authorizes the Securities Department to 
transfer up to 1 0  percent of the agency's total 
appropriation between line items during the 
201 9-21 biennium. 

Section 3 appropriates any additional income from 
federal or other funds which may become available to 
the Securities Department for the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 

FTE 

Position 
9.00 

1 .00 

1 .00 

0.00 

1 .00 

1 0.00 

Senate Version 

General 
Fund 

$2, 1 84,71 4 

$61 ,982 
44,620 

232,294 
5 14  

(2,524 , 1 24} 
($2, 1 84,71 4) 

$0 

($2, 1 84,71 4) 

$0 

Other 
Funds 
$1 70,000 

$2 ,524, 1 24 
$2,524, 1 24 

$0 

$2,524, 1 24 

$2,694, 1 24 

Senate Version 

Total 
$2,354,7 14  

$61 ,982 
44,620 

0 
232,294 

5 14  
0 

$339,41 0  

$0 
$0 

$339,41 0  

$2,694, 1 24 

Section 2 amends North Dakota Century Code Section 
1 0-04-03(5) to provide for the Securities Department to 
become a special funded agency by creating the 
Securities Department special fund, directing al l  fees, 
civil penalties, or other moneys collected by the agency 
into the fund and provides al l  revenues in excess of the 
agency's appropriation are to be transferred to the 
general fund. 



Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff 

Department 414 - Securities Department 

Historical Appropriations Information 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 2011-13 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in Mi l l ions) 
$3.00 �---------------$-2.5-6� 
$2.50 -1---------------­

$2.00 +----­

$1 .50 

$1 .00 

$0.50 

$0.00 

FTE Positions 
1 2.00 
1 1 .00 
1 0.00 

9.00 
8.00 
7.00 
6.00 
5.00 

9.00 -- 9.00 9.00 - -- -
1 0.00 

9� -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

On ;ioing General Fund Appropriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $ 1 ,909,220 $2,063,005 $2 ,090 ,781  $2, 1 84 ,714 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $1 53,785 $27,776 $93 ,933 
Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 8. 1 %  1 .3% 4.5% 
previous biennium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) NIA 8. 1 %  9.5% 1 4.4% 
from 201 1 -1 3  bienn ium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for information technology upgrades 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for desktop support services and hardware 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1 .  Restored a portion of funding for operating expenses that was removed as a result of the August 
201 6  genera l  fund budget reductions 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1 .  Adds 1 FTE financial technology research and investigation positon ($209,294) and related 
operating expenses ($23,000) . The Senate included this item but changed the agency from a 
general fund agency to a special fund agency. 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
$2 ,555,343 

$370,629 
1 7 .0% 

33.8% 

$25,850 

$46 ,805 

$46,545 

$232,294 

February 27, 201 9 
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GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 

SECURITIES DEPARTMENT AS SUBMITTED 

BY THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the securities department special fund in the state 
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from special funds derived from other income, to the 
securities department of the purpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the biennium 
beginning July 1 ,  201 9, and ending June 30, 2021 , as follows: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$1 ,848,667 

506,047 
$2,354,71 4  

1 70,000 
$2,1 84,71 4  

9.00 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$347,1 1 5  
23,51 4  

$370,629 
0 

$370,629 
1 .00 

Appropriation 
$2,1 95,782 

529,561 
$2,725,343 

1 70,000 
$2,555,343 

1 0.00 

SECTION 2 LINE ITEM TRANSFER. Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the securities department 
may transfer between line items within section 1 of this Act up to ten percent of the total appropriation 
contained in section 1 during the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 9, and ending June 30, 2021 . The 
securities department shall notify the office of management and budget and the legislative council of 
any transfer made pursuant to this section. 

SECTION 3 .  APPROPRIATION - In addition to the amounts appropriated to the securities 
department in section 1 of this Act, there is appropriated any additional income from federal or other 
funds which may become available to the agency for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 9, and ending 
June 30, 2021 . 

• 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 



Senate B i l l  2011  

Test imony o f  North Dakota Secu rit ies Com miss ioner Karen Tyle r  

Before the House Appropriat ions Government Operat ions Sub-Committee 

February 27, 2019 

M r. C h a i rma n  a n d  M e m be rs of the Com m ittee ,  good afte rnoon .  I a m  Ka re n Ty l e r, 

t he  State Secu r i t i e s  Com m i s s i one r .  I t  i s  a p l ea s u re to s h a re some t ime  w i th  you 

today  to d i scu ss the b u dget a pp rop r i a t i on  fo r the No rth  Da kota Secu r it i e s  

Depa rtme nt, a nd to a n swe r a ny q u est i on s  you may  have rega rd i ng the 

Depa rtme nt' s b udget req u est .  

REG U LATORY POLICY OBJ ECTIVES 

The regu l a to ry po l i cy o bject ives s u ppo rted by a pa rt icu l a r  f i na nc i a l  regu l a to r  a re 

d r ive n by the  r i s k  created by a g ive n type of fi n a n c i a l  tra nsact io n .  Fo r  exa m p l e, 

when  a ba n k  ma kes  a l oa n ,  the ba n k  ca r r ies  the r i s k, wh i ch i s  why the p r i m a ry 

po l i cy o bject ive of ba n k  regu l a t i on  i s  s u ppo rt i n g  t h e  safety a n d  sou nd ness  of the  

i n st i tut i o n . Whe n an  i n s u ra nce com pa ny se l l s  an  i n su ra nce po l i cy, the i n s u ra n ce 

com pa ny ca r r i e s  t he  r i s k, wh i c h  is why a p r i m a ry po l i cy object ive of i n su ra n ce 

regu l a t i on  i s  safety a n d  sou nd ness .  But  i n  a secu r i t i e s  t ra n sact ion ,  when a 

b ro ke rage fi rm  se l l s  a secu r ity (stock, bonds, m utu a l  fu nd s, exch a nge tra d ed 

( 
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fu n d s , etc . ) ,  a va r i ety of r i s ks ca n be created d e p e n d i ng on  t he  secu r ity - m a rket 

r i s k, i nte rest rate r i s k, c red i t  q u a l i ty, matu r ity, l i q u i d ity, cu r re n cy, - but in eve ry 

case it is t he  i n vesto r, n ot the  f i rm ,  who  ca r r i es  t he  r i sk  of that  tra nsact i o n .  

The refo re, t he  p r ima ry po l i cy o bject ive s u p po rted b y  state secu r i t ies  reg u l a t i on  i s  

I nvesto r P rotect i o n .  Th i s  po l icy o bject ive i nfo rms  the  stru ctu re o f  t h e  secu r i t i es  

regu l a to ry syste m a n d  the  l aws, ru l e s  a nd reg u l at i on s  with i n  it - a nd wh i l e  i t i s  a 

ve ry com p re he n s ive a nd p rescr i pt ive syste m,  i t  i s  based on  3 t h resho ld  i n vesto r 

p rotect i on  p r i n c i p l e s :  s u ita b i l i ty, d i s c losu re, a nd a nt i -fra ud . 

The i nvesto r p rotect i o n  po l i cy object ive a n d  p r i n c i p l es a l so i nfo rm the  na tu re a n d  

execu t i on  o f  t h e  Secu r i t i es  Com m iss io n e r' s  a ut ho r i ty, a nd t h e  a l l ocat ion  of 

De pa rtment  reso u rces .  N ota b l y, secu r i t ies  regu l a t i o n  is not a p rudent ia l syste m 

of regu l a t i on  foc u sed  o n  the  safety a nd sou nd ness  of a f i n a nc i a l i n st i tut io n ,  i t  i s  

i n stead  an  e nfo rce m ent-ba sed syste m of regu l a t i o n  focu sed  on t he  p rotect i o n  of 

t he  i n vesto r who  ca r r i e s  t h e  r i s k  of own i ng secu r i t i es, with c lea r p ro h i b it i o n s  o n  

b a d  con d u ct, c l e a r ra m if ica t i on s  fo r v io l a t i on s, a nd exte ns ive i nvest igat ive a nd 

en fo rcement powe rs .  



F U N CTIONAL REG U LATION 
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The d e pa rtmen t  s u p po rts the  i nvesto r p rotect i on  po l icy object ive a n d  p r i n c i p l e s  

t h rough  o u r work  i n  the  fo l l ow i ng fu n ct i o n a l a rea s :  

1 )  W e  reg u l a te t he  ca p i ta l fo rmat i on  a n d  fra n ch ise reg i st rat i o n  p rocess 

2 )  We reg i ste r, a nd reg u l ate the con d u ct of, secu r i t ies i n d u st ry fi rms a n d  

p rofess i o n a l s  w h o  wa nt t o  do  b u s i ne s s  i n  t h e  state 

3) We pe rfo rm  con d u ct focused  exa m i na t i on s  of bro ke r-dea l e r  a nd 

i nvestmen t  a dv i se r fi rms  a n d  p rofess i o n a l s .  

4 )  We i nvest igate i nvestme nt fra u d  a nd ta ke e nforcement act i o n s  a s  

necessa ry a nd a pp ro p r i a te, a n d  we a l so  ma ke cr i m i n a l  refe r ra l s  a nd 

s u ppo rt c r i m i n a l  ca ses .  The ma jo r i ty of o u r  resou rces a re ded i cated to th i s  

e nfo rce m e nt fu nct i o n .  

5 )  A n d  w e  p rod u ce a n d  d e l ive r i n vestor  ed u cat ion  a nd  f i na nc i a l l i te ra cy 

p rogra m s  

M ERG ER STU DY 

Re l ated to the  s u bj ect of regu l ato ry po l i cy o bject ives of d iffe re nt fi n a nc ia l 

regu l a to rs ,  l a st se s s i on  l a ngu age was  i n c l u ded  i n  the  Ba n k i ng regu lators b udget 

3 
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• 

req u i r i ng t he  G ove rno r  to stu dy  a poss i b l e  me rge r  between  Ba n k i ng a nd 

Secu r i t i e s  Depa rtments . Both t he  Ba n k i ng Com m i s s i one r  a n d  Secu r i t i es  

/tf i fl 
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Co m m i ss i o n e r  a re a p po i nted by t he  Gove rno r  a n d  a re pa rt of the  Gove rno r' s  

ca b i ne t .  T h e  study  wa s  com p l eted a nd the  Gove rno r' s  conc l u s i on  a nd 

reco m me nda t i on  N ot To M e rge t he  age nc ies  ca n be  fou n d  at  Ta b 1 .  The fu l l  

study  re po rt was  s u b m itted t o  Leg i s l a t ive Cou nc i l a s  req u i red ,  a nd t h e  I nter i m 

Gove r n m e nt Ad m i n i st rat i o n  Com m ittee voted to concu r  with the  Gove rno r' s  

reco m m e nda t i o n  of no  me rge r .  

DEPARTM ENT S IZE/REVEN U E  

T h e  N o rt h  Da kota Secu r i t i es  De pa rtment i s  a sma l l  agency, with 9 fu l l  t i me  

e m p l oyees ,  a nd  we  a re req u est i ng  1 a d d it io n a l FTE  i n  o u r  19- 2 1  budget .  We  

cont i n u e  to ope ra te a s  a reve n u e  ge n e ra t i ng  age n cy fo r the  state, ta k i ng i n  ove r 

$2 2  m i l l i o n  d o l l a rs i n  reve n u e  l a st b i e n n i u m, a nd we est imate we wi l l  meet o r  

exceed t h a t  reve n u e  l eve l i n  t he  cu r re nt  b i e n n i u m .  Ove r the  l a st seve ra l b udget 

cyc l e s ,  t h e  age n cy' s s pend i n g  h a s  ave raged a p p rox i mate ly 10 cents pe r  reve nue  

d o l l a r  ge n e rated . 
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Based  o n  the  b u dget i nvestment t he  leg i s l a t u re made  i n  the Depa rtment i n  the  

cu r re n t  cyc le ,  t he  Depa rtment' s  ret u r n  o n  i nvestment fo r o u r  c i t i ze n s, ca l c u l ated 

on a m o u nt of resc i s s i on  o rd e red  a nd a ssets recove red fo r h a rmed i nvesto rs, is 

e st i m ated to be  245%.  The retu rn  on i nvestment the Depa rtment w i l l  ge ne rate 

fo r t h e  state, fa cto r i ng in a ssets recove red,  pena l t ies  co l l ected a n d  reve n ues 

co l l e cted t h i s  b ie n n i u m, is est imated to be j u st shy of 1 ,200%. 

A h i sto r i ca l v iew of the  De pa rtme nt' s  b u dget a pp ropr i a t ion  ve rs u s  reve n u e  ca n be 

fou n d  at Ta b 2 .  Cu m u la t ive data fo r reve n u es ve rsus  a ctu a l  expe n d it u res a n d  net 

reve n u e  fo r t he  Gene ra l  F u n d  ove r t he  l a st 10 yea rs ca n be fou n d a t  Ta b 3 .  

99% of t he  De pa rtment' s  reve n u e  comes  from out  of state . The m aj o r i ty of the 

Depa rtme nt' s  reve n u e  i s  gene ra ted  from secu r i t i es  reg ist ra t i o n s  a nd f i l i ngs, a s  

we l l  a s  i n d us t ry reg i st rat i o n s .  Exa m p le s  o f  secu r i t ies reg i st ra t i o n s  a nd f i l i ngs 

wou l d  be M utua l F u n d s, U n i t I nvestment Tru sts, Non-tra ded Rea l E state 

I nvestmen t  Tru sts, a nd sma l l  b u s i n ess  ca p ita l fo rmat ion fi l i ng s .  I nvestment  

i n d u st ry reg i st ra t io n s  i n c l u d e  b roke r-dea l e r  a nd i nvestment a dv i s e r  f i rms ,  a nd 

the i r  reg i ste red p rofess i o n a l s  - secu r i t i es  age nts a nd i nvestmen t  a dv i se r  

re p rese ntat ives .  Cu rre nt i n d u st ry reg i st rat i o n  stat i st ics ca n be fou nd at Ta b 4 .  



The  a n n u a l  re n ewa l of these  i n d u st ry reg istra t i on s took p l a ce d u r i ng the fi rst 

wee k  of J a n u a ry .  A tota l of 90,642 reg i s t ra t i on  re newa l s  were com p leted i n  a n  

e n t i re ly a utom ated p rocess ,  t h rough  o u r  reg i st ra t ion  system ca l l ed the Ce ntra l 

Reg i s t ra t i on  Depos ito ry, a n d  a payment of j u st ove r $5 . 6  m i l l i o n  was depos ited to 

t he  B a n k  of N o rth  Da kota . Th i s  re newa l p rocess occu rs at  no cost to the state . 

A l s o  a t  Ta b 4 you w i l l  f i n d  some  key sta t i st i cs from ou r va r i ou s  a rea s  of 

fu n ct i o n a l ity i n  wh i c h  I t hought  you m ight  ta ke i nte rest .  I won't  com ment fu rthe r  

t h i s  d a ta n ow, b u t  i f  you have a ny q uest i o n s  I o f  cou rse wi l l  b e  h a p py to a n swe r 

t h e m  o r  get you a dd it i o na l i nfo rmat io n .  

B U DG ET REQU EST 

The  D e pa rtme nt' s  tota l b udget req u est fo r the  20 19-202 1  b ie n n i u m  i s  

$ 2 , 725 , 343 . Th i s  req u est ref l e cts t he  e n ha n ceme nts set fo rth i n  the  Gove rno r' s  

execu t ive budget fo r sa l a ry a nd benef it a dj u stme nts, a nd p rovides  new sa l a ry a n d  

o p e ra t i ng  fu n d i ng fo r t he  cost o f  t h e  dep a rtment a d d i ng 1 fu l l  t ime  em p loyee . 

The  new e m p l oyee wou l d  be a F i n a nc i a l Tech no l ogy a n a lyst a nd i nvest igato r, a n d  

I w i l l  e l a bo rate mo re on  t h i s  pos i t i on  a n d  t h e  n eed  fo r i t  l a te r  i n  my test imony .  



The  De pa rtme nt' s b u dget a pp ro p r i a t io n wou l d  be fu nded  by t he  reve n ue  

co l l e ct i o n s  of t he  De pa rtment .  A l l  reve n u e  co l l ect i ons ove r t he  a pp rop r i a ted 

b u d get a m o u nt wou ld  be d e pos ited to the  ge ne ra l fu n d .  

S IG N I F I CANT EVENTS/ ISSU ES I M PACTI NG  RESOU RCE ALLOCATION 

S i g n if ica nt eve nts and  i s s ue s  t he  De pa rtment h a s  i d ent if i ed  that  have,  and  wi l l  

con t i n u e  to i m pa ct o u r  con st i t ue nts ,  re i nfo rce the  necess i ty o f  secu r i ng fu n d i ng at 

the req u ested l eve l ,  a n d  d r ive the a l l ocat i o n  of o u r  resou rces,  i n c l u d e  but  a re not 

l i m ited to : t he  s i ze of t he  d e pa rtme nt' s i n vest iga t i ons  case l o ad ,  the  v ict i m i zat io n  

o f  s e n i o rs by f i na nc i a l  c r i m i na l s a nd d i s honest fi n a n c ia l p rofe s s i ona l s ,  a nd 

i n n ovat i o n  i n  t he  F i n a n c i a l Tech no logy secto r .  

Ove r t he  l a st 10- 15  yea rs t h e re has  bee n a t remendou s  l eve l of i n novat i on  

b r i n g i n g  toget he r  deve l o p m e nts i n  f i na nc i a l p rod u cts and  se rv i ces  w i t h  new 

tech no l ogy adva n ceme nts . So  m u c h  i n novat ion  h a s  occu r red  in t h i s  a rea that a 

new econom i c  secto r h a s  e m e rged - the  F i n a nc i a l Tec hno logy secto r, o r  F I NTECH 

secto r .  

Some of these  i n novat i o n s  h ave co ntr i b uted s ign if ica nt ly to a dva nc i ng  econom i c  

i n c l u s i o n  a nd rea ch i n g  p rev i o u s ly u nd e rse rved segme nts o f  ou r  popu l a t ion  with 
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i m po rta nt f i n a n c i a l  res o u rce s .  H oweve r, f i n a n c i a l  c r i m i n a l s te nd  to i n n ovate j u st 

a s  ra p i d ly a s  leg i t i mate b u s i n esses ,  a nd a re a lways f i nd i ng new ways to exp l o it 

l eg it i mate oppo rtu n it i e s  a n d  defra u d  i nvesto rs . Regu l ato rs mu st be a b le  to kee p  

u p .  

I n  o r de r  to st r i ke t he  r i ght  b a l a n ce between  s u p po rt i ng  i n n ovat ion  a nd p rotect i ng  

i nve sto rs, regu l a to rs m u st h ave the  resou rces to att ract ta l e nted emp l oyee s, to  

a ccess  o n-go i ng  t ra i n i ng, to effect ive ly contr i b ute to po l i cy dec i s i ons  su rro u n d i ng 

i nd u stry i n novat i o n ,  a nd to effect ive ly a p p ly  regu l a tory, i nvest igat ive a nd 

e nfo rce ment a ut ho r i ty w h e n  a bu se a n d  exp lo itat io n  of i n novat ion  l eads  to 

v i o l a t i on s  of l aw .  

C u rre nt ly, the m ost s i g n i f ica nt  d eve lo pme nts/i n n ovat io n s  i n  the a rea of  fi n tech  

tha t  a re i m pact i ng  i nve sto rs , t he  i nvestment i n d u st ry, and  secu r i t ies  regu l a to rs 

a re :  t he  creat io n  of a lgo r i t h m  d r ive n ro bo-adv i se rs ,  the a dopt ion  of secu r i t i es -

based crowdfu nd i ng, the l eg it i mate d e p loyment of b l ockcha i n  o r  othe r  

d i st r i b u ted l edge r tech n o l og i e s  by  the  i nvestment i nd u st ry, and  the growth of 

c ryptocu rrenc i e s  a n d  a new type  of ca p ita l fo rmat i on  by sta rt- u p  compa n i es 

ca l l e d  i n i t i a l  co i n  offe r i ngs  o r  i n it i a l  to ke n offe r i ngs .  
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Th i s  i s  the  type of i n d u st ry i n novat ion  a nd cha nge tha t  i s  d r iv i ng the  need fo r t he  

F i n a nc i a l Tec h n o l ogy a n a lyst a nd  i nvest iga to r req uested i n  o u r  budget .  To  fra m e  

t h i s  fu rthe r, I ' d  l i ke to  wa l k  you th rough a com pa r i son  o f  i nvest igat ive a p p roaches  

a nd cha l l e nges t h a t  h e l p  d emon st rate the  i m pact f i ntech  i n novat i on  i s  hav i ng  on  

resou rce a l l ocat i o n  a nd t he  na tu re of  ou r  i nvest i ga t ive work .  (Ta b 5 ) .  Th i s  

com pa r i son  re p re se nts t he  i nvest igat ive wo rk  typ i ca l i n  a conve nt io n a l  

i nvestment  fra u d  i nvest iga t i on ,  s u c h  a s  a p o n z i  s c heme  fronted with p rom i s so ry 

notes ,  ve rsu s  a d ig i ta l o r  v i rtu a l  i nvestment fra u d  i nvest iga t ion  perpetrated 

t h rough  an i n it i a l co i n  or to ke n  offe r i ng .  

F I NTECH ANALYST AN D INVESTIGATOR 

Beca use  a sset recove ry i n  a d ig i ta l or v i rtu a l ly executed fra ud  is h igh ly  u n l i ke ly, 

regu l ato rs need  t he  resou rces to com bat t h i s  type  of fra u d  on the  front e n d ,  

befo re t h e  i nvesto r m a kes  t he  i nvestment  a n d  t he  d a m age i s  d o ne .  

We  need t he  resou rces t o  kee p  pace ,  a na l yze a n d  u nd e rsta nd  new tech no l og i e s  

a nd fi n a nc i a l i n st r u m e nts ,  and  i m p rove v i s i b i l i ty, ed ucat i o n  a bout, a nd 

u nd e rsta n d i ng of t h e  r i s ks p rese nted to t he  p u b l i c, with t he  goa l of p reve n t i ng  

v i ct im izat i on  i n  t h e  f i rst p l a ce .  A F i n a nc i a l Tech no logy Ana lyst a n d  I nvest igato r 

wou l d be ded icated to  t h i s  ro l e .  
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conve nt i o n a l  i nvest igat ive work we do  i s n ' t  s l ow i ng  down .  F i n a n c i a l  c r i m i n a l s a re 

a lways fi n d i ng new ways to package a fra u d .  And  wh i l e  most i n d u st ry 

p rofess i o n a l s  a re h o n est a nd eth i ca l ,  t h e re w i l l  a lways be those i n  the  i n d u st ry 

who  e ngage i n  m i s co n d u ct a nd h a rm  t he i r  c l i e nts . 

I n  that  rega rd , I wou l d l i ke to c lose my fo rma l test i mony with i nfo rmat ion  a bo ut 

the  rece nt fi n a l  o utcome  of a ponz i  sch eme  i nvest igat ion  the Depa rtment h a s  

b e e n  work i ng  o n  fo r some  t i me ,  a nd co n c l u d ed  e a r l i e r  t h i s  b i e n n i u m, that  d i rect ly 

affected con st it u e nts  in some  of you r  j u r i sd i ct i o n s .  

Kev i n  Wa n ne r  wa s  a stockb roke r l ocated h e re i n  B i sma rck, who h a d  worked i n  the  

i n d u st ry fo r a l m ost 25  yea rs and  fo r ove r 10 yea rs was  stea l i ng money from h i s 

c l i e nts t h rough  a pon z i  s cheme fro nted w i th  fa ke bonds, b rokered CDs  a n d  a 

fi ct i t i o u s  ma naged  stock  t ra d i ng p rogra m .  He  ca r r i ed  out  the  fra ud  wh i l e  work i ng  

fo r Questa r F i n a n c i a l a nd Wood b u ry F i n a nc i a l .  The  fra ud  i nvolved 4 1  v ict i m s  a nd 

tota l l o sses  of ove r $3 ,000,000 . 00 .  The i n vest igat i o n  was l e ngthy a s  most pon z i  

s che me  i n vest iga t i o n s  a re, b u t  we  we re a b l e  to  b u i l d a strong Fa i l u re t o  S u pe rv i se 

case aga i n st t he  f i rms .  We reached sett l eme nts w i th  both and secu red re payment 

/ 0  
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to i nve sto rs i n  Augu st a nd Dece m be r  of 2017 .  To d ate, $3 ,063 ,373 ha s  been  

re p a i d  th ro ugh  ou r  a ct i o n .  

We  a l so  made  a c r i m i n a l  refe r ra l of t h i s  matte r t o  t h e  U . S .  Attorney' s offi ce ,  a nd 

s u p po rted t he  prosecut ion  of t he  c r i m i n a l  ca s e .  I n  J u ly of 2018 Wa nne r  was  

se nte nced to  1 1  yea rs 3 months  i n  fed e ra l  p r i s on ,  a nd a n  a d d i t io na l $550,000 i n  

rest i t u t i on  wa s o rd e red  wh i ch  i n c l u ded an  i nte rest fa ctor  fo r t he  v ict ims .  

A b re a kdown o f  n u m be r  o f  v i ct i m s  a nd d a mages  a n d  re payment by  leg i s l a t ive 

d i st r i ct ca n be  fou n d  at  Ta b 6 .  

II 



- State of --

North Dakota 
O ff i c e  o f  t h e  G o v e r n o r  

Doug Burgum 
Governor 

CONCLUS ION  AN D RECOM M E N DATION 

f}ii -H 
58 :1 011 
J.- - ;;. 1 �t 9 

Re i nvent i ng  state government  to c reate effi c i enc ies  and  better se rve North  

Dakota ns  i s  a top pr ior i ty for the  Bu rgum-Sanford a dm i n istrat ion .  S ign ifi ca nt 

p rogress has a l re ady been made  on  th is  p r ior ity i n it i at ive . Many re i nvent ion 

opport u n it ies have been i dent i f ied and a re p rogress ing .  Based u pon  the resu lts of 

the  study, a merger  of the Depa rtment of F i n a nc i a l I nstitut ions and  the Secu r i t ies 

Depa rtment wou l d  not resu lt in mea n i ngfu l operat iona l  o r  cost effi c i enc ies .  

Moreover, merg i ng these agenc ies  wou l d  ma rg i n a l i ze fu nct iona l regu l atory 

expert i se  a n d  core m iss ion execut ion a n d  negat ive ly impact serv ice to c i t i zen s  and  

bu s i nesses i n  ou r state .  

I n  s uppo rt i n g  d ist i nct po l i cy obj ect ives and a u n iq u e  core m iss ion ,  each agency 

i mpacts a nd  p romotes consumer  a nd  i nvestor confi dence and  p rotect ion ,  a ccess 

to ca p ita l fo r sma l l  bu s i nesses, a nd fi n a nc i a l hea l th  and v i b rancy of North Da kota 

fa m i l ies ,  b u s i nesses, a nd  com m u n i t ies .  

G iven the d ist i n ct regu l a tory po l i cy object ives of t hese agenc ies ,  the l ack of 

red unda ncy i n  staffi ng a nd fu nct ion ,  t he  a bsence of mean i ngfu l cost red uct ion or 

operat iona l effi c i ency opport u n it ies, a revenue  generat ing ca pa b i l i ty that i s  eq u a l  

t o  o r  exceeds the  cost o f  operat ions a n d  a des i re t o  avo id  d i l uted regu latory 

expe rt i se  a n d  comp rom ised serv ice,  it i s  recommended that the Department of 

F i na nc i a l I nst i tut ions and  the Secu r i t ies Depa rtment do not mer  

r 

Date 

(,00 I Houk\  nd A,c • H i \ l l l J rd. N D  'i 8 '.i 0 5  000 1 • Phone :  7 0 1 .  ) 2 K . 2 200  • WW\\ . gmc 1 1 1 0 1 n d  gm 

I -:;i_ 

1 



• 
flt--1:f-J 

5 8 3-i>II 
8' - a. , - / 9 

�"'I- N O R T H  D A K O T A .l �,. S E C U R I T I E S  D E P A R T M E N T  

B U D G E T A P P R O P R I AT I O N  vs . R E V E N U E  

B I E N N I U M  09-11  11-13 13-15 15-17 (adjusted) 17-19 

A P P R O P R I AT I O N  $ 1,798,362 $ 1,909,220 $ 2, 127,782 $ 2,090,781 $ 2, 184,7 14 

R EVE N U E  $17,768, 220 $18,882,606 $20,843,73 1 $22, 140,733 $22, 140, 733* 

*Estimate 
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TOTA L  R E V E N U E  v s . E X P E N S E  
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10 Year Total Revenue $ 96, 945, 108 

10 Year Total Expense $ 8,939, 126 
0 

Net for General Fund 
0 

$ 88, 005,981 

FTEs Added over the Past 10  Years: B 
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K E V  D E PA RT M E N T  STAT I ST I C S 

C A P I TA L  F O R M AT I O N  A N D F R A N C H I S E  R E G I ST RAT I O N  

as of Dece m b e r  3 1 , 201 8 

N u m be r  of Secu r it ies Offe ri ngs i n  Effect : 

Cu rrent F ra nch ise Registrat ions :  

26,301 
902 

R E G I ST R AT I O N  O F  S E C U R I T I E S  F I R M S  A N D P R O F E S S I O N A LS 

as of Dece m b e r  3 1 ,  201 8 

Broke r-Dea le r  F i rms :  

I nvestment Advise r F i rms :  
B roke r-Dea le r  Agents : 

I nvestment Advise r Reps :  

1, 157 
729 

87, 123 
1, 609 

I N V E ST I G AT I O N S , E XA M I N AT I O N S , A N D E N F O RC E M E N T 

fro m  Ja n u a ry 1 ,  2 01 7 to December  31 ,  201 8 

New Enfo rcement Cases Opened : 13 1 
169 
42 

Enforcement Cases C losed o r  Referred : 

Exa ms Opened : 

Exa ms C losed : 
Resc iss ion  O rde red / Funds  Recovered : 

Pena lt ies Assessed : 

45 
$ 5,820,992 
$ 755,000 

- Most prevalent violations investigated have involved Unregistered 

Individuals, Sale of Unregistered Securities, Private Placement Fraud, Ponzi 

Schemes, Initial Coin/Token Offering Fraud, Misrepresentations, Lack of 

Suitability. 

- The Department has referred 9 cases to criminal authorities. 
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1 .  

2 .  

3 .  

4. 

5. 

6. 

7 .  

A 

EVO LV I N G  E LE M E NTS O F  

I N VESTM E NT F RAU D I NV ESTI GAT I O N S  

CO NVE NTI O NAL VS. D I G ITAL a nd  V I RTUAL 
(e. g., Promissory Note Ponzi Scheme) (e. g., Initial Coin/Token Offering) 

Execut ion of sea rch No phys ica l locat ion ,  
wa rra nt on phys ica l website and  I P  add ress on ly 
l ocat ion 
Ab i l ity to verify ident ity of I dent ifi cation  verifi cat ion  
perpetrato r d ifficu lt - fa ke execut ives, 

management, p romoters 
Ba n k  records  exist a nd a re No  ba n k  records, 
obta i ned th rough subpoena t ra nsact ions a re 

cryptocurrency movi ng 
though b lockcha i n  

Phys ica l a nd  e lectron i c  Covert e lect ron i c  
records ex ist a nd  ca n be su rve i l l a nce of fra ud 
se ized promot ion th rough soc ia l 

med ia p l atforms, e .g . ,  
Redd it, Med i um, Te legra m, 
Twitter, Facebook 

More l i ke ly to be U .S based H igh l i ke l i hood fra ud  is 
emanat i ng from fore ign 
j u risd ict ion 

Cooperat ion with other  U . S  Lim ited or no cooperat ion 
a uthorit ies and regu lators, with fore ign a uthorit ies a nd  
e .g . ,  SEC, FB I ,  I RS regu lators 

Ab i l ity to se ize assets fo r Asset recovery h ig h ly 
retu rn to ha rmed i nvestors u n l i ke ly 

; C:,  
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W A N N E R  P O N Z I  

V i c t i m F u n d s  

Legislative Number of Questar Amount 
District # Leiis lators Victims Returned 8/2017 

District 7: Poo lman 7 $ 115,000.00 
Becker 
Dockter 

District 8 :  Anderson 5 $ 240,552 . 17 
Delzer 
La n i ng 

District 28: Erbele 3 $ 392,728 .11  
Brandenburg 

Magrum 
District 31 :  Scha ib le 2 $ 40,000.00 

Roh r 
Schm idt 

District 34: Cook 4 $ 45,909.76 
Porter 
Toman 

District 35 :  Oban 1 $ 60,000.00 
Karls 

Ma rt inson 
District 37: Wardner  6 $ 327,907.94 

Lefor 
Ste iner  

District 39 :  Patten 2 $ 21,870.00 
Kempen ich 

Zubke 
District 47 : Dwyer 6 $ 616,706.65 

Keiser 
K lem in  

Tota ls: 36 $ 1,860,674.63 

Out-of-State Victims: 5 $ 467, 153 .54 

Total Vict im Funds 

Returned : 41 $ 2,327,828.17 
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S C H E M E  

R e t u r n e d  

Woodbury Amount Total Amount 
Returned 12/2017 By District 

$ 47,500.00 $ 162,500.00 

$ 240,552.17 

$ 384, 162 .00 $ 776,890. 11  

$ 40,000.00 

$ 45,909.76 

$ 60,000.00 

$ 30,821 .50 $ 358,729.44 

$ 21,870.00 

$ 75,890.00 $ 692,596.65 

$ 538,373.50 $ 2,399,048.13 

$ 58,000.00 $ 525,153.54 

$ 596,373.50 $ 2,924,201.67 

Note: A third payment from the Investor Restitution Fund of $139, 1 71 .83 was distributed pro-rota to 
victims on September 27, 2018 . Total Funds Returned: $ 3,063,373.50 

Criminal 

Case: 

On July 23, 2018 Kevin Wanner was sentenced to 11 years, 3 months in federal prison. On 
November 30, 2018 the sentence was amended to order repayment of $551,016.51 as 
additional restitution for victims. 

I ?  
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I ns u rance Commiss ioner - 401 
Senate B i l l  No .  2010 

Position Position Description 2017-19 Base Sa lary 2019-21 Base Salary Difference Lump Sum Notes 
00004870-1 Commissioner  2 1 1,536 2 1 1,540 4 
00004871-1 Deputy 255, 145 2 12,000 (43, 145) H i red at lower rate 
00004872-1 Exec Assista nt 92 ,123  100,000 7,877 H i red at h igher rate 
00004873-1 Ch ief I ns .  Co. Exam ine r  220,769 180,000 (40,769) Tit le  change 
00004874-1 Othe r  - Not c lassif ied 184,241 184,241 
00004875-1 C la ims i nvestigator I I  1 2 1,886 121,886 
00004876-1 D iv is ion Di rector 161,056 161,056 
00004877-1 Sr .  Rate Ana lyst 155,378 155,378 12,400.00 
00004879-1 Sr .  Ins .  Co. Exam ine r  132,000 144,864 12,864 Tit le  change 
00004880-1 Licens ing Specia l i st I I  65,948 84,000 18,052 U nknown 
00004881-1 Pend ing c l assificat ion 32,830 141,600 108,770 Job reclassificat ion 
00004882-1 Licens ing Spec ia l ist I 64,428 64,428 
00004883-1 Adm in  Assistant I 59,417 66,560 7, 143 Job recl assification 
00004884-1 I n s .  Co. Exam iner  I 93 , 194 93, 194 
00004885-1 Othe r  - Not c lass ified 147,441 159, 120 11,679 U nknown 
00004886-1 Data process coord I l l  140,281  147, 295 7,014 12,500.00 Tit le  change 
00004887-1 Pub l ic  i nfo specia l i st I l l  1 13,542 1 13 ,712 170 H i red at a h igher rate 
00004888-1 Lega l  assistant I 103,944 93,672 ( 10,272) H i red at lower rate 
00004889-1 Ins . F raud  I nvestigator 139,536 140, 125 589 Equ ity i ncrease 
00004890-1 Divis ion Di rector 165,619 165,619 
00004891-1 Othe r  - Not c lassif ied 155, 245 155,245 
00004892-1 C la ims i nvestigator I 88,464 93,590 5,126 U n known 
00004893-1 I n s .  Underwriter 129,399 124,752 (4,647) U nknown 
00004894-1 Deputy boi l e r  i nspector 138,909 138,909 
00004895-1 Office assistant I I  56 ,580 64,341 7 ,761 H i red at a h igher rate 
00004896-1 Adm in  Staff Officer I l l  98 ,152 127,008 28,856 Job reclassificat ion 

00004897-1 Budget Spec ia l ist I l l  128, 544 137,542 8,998 Responsi b i l ity change 
00004898-1 Rate ana lyst I I  137, 162 137, 162 
00004899-1 Divis ion Di rector 199, 183 199, 183 
00004901-1 Licens ing specia l i st I I  89, 313  93,779 4,466 Responsi b i l ity change 
00004902-1 Othe r  - Not cl assif ied 145,859 144,000 ( 1,859) H i red at a lower rate 
00004903-1 Other  - Not c lassified 226,563 226,563 
00004904-1 F i nanci a l  ana lyst 128,910 144,000 15,090 Respons ib i l ity change 
00004905-1 C la ims i nvestigator I I  107,474 95,541 ( 1 1,933)  U n known 

00004907-1 Cla ims exam iner  109,525 109, 525 
00004908-1 I ns .  Fraud I nvestigator 1 14,408 132,838 18,430 Equ ity i ncrease 
00004909-1 Rate ana lyst I I  103,816  124,580 20,763 Tit le  change 
000049 10-1 Ch ief bo i ler  inspector 149,919 149,919 
000049 12-1 Deputy boi l e r  i nspector 124,589 124,589 
000049 13-1 C la ims i nvestigator I 87,264 87,264 
000049 15-1 Rate ana lyst I 98 ,501 96,696 ( 1,805) H i red at a lower rate 
00012604-1 C la ims i nvestigator I 90,864 102,000 11, 136 U nknown 
00028563-1 Othe r  - Not c lass ified 2 17,377 130,000 (87,377)  H i red at a lower rate 

00028631-1 Divis ion Di rector 158, 251  158, 251  
00028644-1 F inancia l  ana lyst 112,008 138,000 25,992 H i red at a h igher rate 
00028645-1 Deputy boi ler i nspector 1 14,000 114,000 

2017 Sa la ry reduction  ( 1,862)  1,862 
5,968, 732 6,089,568 120,836 24,900.00 

l 
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